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SYNOPSIS OF BALANCE SHEET

Rs. In lakhs

As on 31.03.2017

CAPITAL & LIABILTIES

As on 31,03.2018

32,100 Paid up Capltal 32,100
20,106 Reserves & Surplus 22,243
1,250 Loan in fieu of capitgl 1.250
51,545 Deposits 45,793
15,000 Bonds 15,000
19,855 Refinance from SIDBI 16,744
46,378 Line of Credit - Banks 31,305
16,348 Other Liabilities 19,837
_— _—
2,02,582 Total 183,272
PROPERTY & ASSETS
8.617 Cash & Bank Baiances 8.276
4,895 Investments 4,862
1.62.848 Loans & Advances 141,971
17,231 Fixed Assets 17,190
8.991 Other Assets 10,973
— Profit & Loss A/c —
2,02,582 Total 183,272




YEARS AT A GLANCE

Rs. In lokhs

As on March 31st

RESOURCES 0017 2018
Share Capital 32,100 32.100
Reserves & Surplus 20,106 22,243
Loan in lieu of Copifal 1.250 1.250
Bonds 15.000 15,000
Deposits 51,545 45,793
Refinance from SIDBI 19,855 16,744
Line of Credit — Banks 46,378 31,308

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

20162017 2017-2018

Gross Income 26,800 23,739
Financial cost 13,118 10,825
Establishment and administrafive expenses 5,065 5895
Other provisions / wiiteof! 3,624 3816
Net Profit before tax 4,003 3,204
Net Profit affer tax 3.097 2,523
OPERATIONS No. 20! 6_22\1!20%1 l’\lcfo1 ?_Qajr“gnoum
(y Total assistance sanctloned

(Al types gross) 1582 1,23415 1,274 79.871
()  Amount of assistance disbursed 106635 70812

iy Amount of assistance outstanding
146922

(All types) 166977




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
692, Anna Salai, Nandanam, Chenngj - 600 035

NOTICE is hereby given that the 69th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be hold
at the Registered Office at No.692, Anna Sqiqi, Nandanam, Chennai 400 035 on Friday, the ogh
December, 2018 ot 4.00 prn fo fransact the following business,

1. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1, To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Corporation for the

theraon,
2, Declaration of dividend @ 1% for the year 2017-18.
3 To fransact other business of which due notice I8 given to the Corporation.

By order of the Boord)

Place . Chennai-35 D. DURAIRAJ
Dated : 04" December, 2018 COMPANY SECRETARY




REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Diractors takes immense

pleasure In oresenting the 49th Annual Report of
the Corporation along with Audited Balance
Sheef ds on 31.03.2018 and Profit & LOSS
Account for the financial year ended 31st
March 2018, The highlights of performance for
ihe financial year 2017-18 are given below.

Highlights

The Corporafion hads registered net profit
for the Fifteenth consecutive year, Forthe
Financial year ended 31.03.2018, it has
made o net proflt of Rs. 25,23 crores
against Rs. 30.97 crorés [ost yeor.

The Operating Profit {profit before write-
off of loans and Taxes) for the financial
year 2017-18 Is Rs.70.19 crores as against
Rs. 76.26 crores during the last year.

The total loan portfolio for the financici
year 2017-181s Rs. 14469.22 crores ds against
Rs, 1669.77 crores duing last veor,

standard Assets for the financial yedr
5017-18 is Rs.1326.55 crores ds against
Rs.1533.70 crores during joist yoar.

The Gross NPA as cn 31/03/2018
increased to 9.71% from 8.15% dwing the
last year. Likewise, the net NPA s on 31/
03/2018 increased 10 6.56% from 5.82 %
during the last yedr,

The Capital Adeguacy Ratio has
increased to 27.05 % as on 31.03.2018 as
against 23.13 % in previous year i.e.
31.03.2017.

Establishment expenses, exprossed as o
percentage to total income, has
increased 1o 21.40 % In 2017-18 from 16.96
%, during the last year.

Gross recoveries 8 Rs.1090,41 Crofes. for
2017-18 as against Rs. 1304 49crores awing
9016-17.

Business Environment

Economic Scenatio:
Global:

Plastic Injuction Moulding Unif at Tambaram

The Infemational nMonetary Fund (MF) has
reported that Global economic activity
continues to firm up. Global oufput is
estimated fo have grown by 3.7 percent
in 2017, which is % percenfage point
higher than in 2016, The pickup I growth
has been broad based. with nofable
upside surprises in Europe and Asi.
Global growth forecasts for 2018 and 2019
have been revised upward by 0.2
percentage point to 3.9 percent. The
rovision refiacts increased global growih
momentum and the anficipated impact
of the recently approved US. tax policy
changes which are expected o stimuiate
activity. In growth terms in 2017, the
broadest synchronized global growth
upsurge has happened since 2010.

Ernerging and developing Asia will grow
at around 6.5 percent over 2018-19,
broadly the same pace oS in 2017, The
region continues to account for over half
of world growth. Growth ls expected 1o
moderate gradually In China, pick up in
India, and rsmcin broadly stable in the
ASEAN-5 region.

The Intetnational Monetary Fund (IMF)
remmalns bullish on India‘s growth

potential and has retained its GDP




forecast for the country af 6.7 per cent in
2017 and 7.4 per cenf in 2018, in its World
Economic Cutlook Update, IMF also
estimated that the Indian economy would
grow by 7.8 per cent in 2019, which make
the country the world's fastest-growing
economy in 2018 and 2019,

National:

Central Statistics Office (C80), reporfed
GDP growth of 7.1 percent Iin 2016-17. The
Pre-Budget Economic Survey 2018
predicted that india’s GDP growth will
Qccelerate from 6,75% In the fiscal year
ending March 31, 2018 to 7-7.5% In 2019,
India will recover from the double
impacts of demonetzation and goods
and services fax (GST), enjoy an export
surge arishg from the global economic
boom, and reap the fruits of reforms,

The economic survey says the launch of
the Goods ang Services Tax (GSM,
resolution of long-festering bad loans
under fhe Bankruptey Code, the
implementation of a bank
recdpitallzation Package for public
sector banks and further liberciization of
the foreign direct investment regime wil
it GDP growth, which began to
accelerate from the second half of the
current fiscal year, The survey has
however saild that risks from rlsing oil
prices couid have dampening effect on
GDP growth in the coming vear.

India’s rank inched up by one placs to
130 in the 2017 worild Bank Survey that

Readymix Concrete Unit at Thanjavur

madsures the edse of doing business in
vaiious countries. The govermment is
optimistic regarding the improvement in
India’s rank in the 2018 survey (fo be
reiecsed on October 31 2018) on the
ack of reforms taken fo improve the
efficiency in granting construction
permits, starfing a business and resolving
insoivency,

GST has had o fransformative effect on
the Indian BConomy and there hos beesn
a 50% increase in the number of Indirect
taxpayers which porfends well for tax
compliance and revenue growth,

Deposits grew ot the rate of 6.66% to
Rs. 11,474,989 crore 1 March 2018 while
the bank creqit growth grew at 10.32%
over the previous year to R5.86.50,714
Crore over the same perlod, dccording o
the Reserve Bank of indig (RBI} data.

Credit to major sub-sector such as textiles,
chemical and chemical products,
engineering, food processing, rubber,
plasiic and their products dccelerated.
Howaver, credit to Infrastructure, basic
metal and metal products, cement and
cement producits, and pefroleum, coal
prodiucts and nuclear fuels contfracted,
said the central bank,

Credif fo the services sector increased by
13.8% during FY 2017-18, as compared
with an increase of 16,94, in March 2017,
while that to agriculture and allisd
activities increased by 3.8% agalnst g
credit growth of 12.6% In March 2017,
Credit to Industry Increased by 0.7% in
March 2018 as compdared with q
confraction of 1.9% in March 2017,

Gross NPAs of Indian Banks, after staying
below the Rs.1 lakh crore mcrk between
FY06 and Fy1d, began to gallop from
FY12, Jumping to Rs.1.4 lakh crore in
March 2012, gross NPAs proceedsd fo rise
almaost six fold over the next five vears to
R8.7.9 lakh crore by March 2017,

Therefore, as banks’ NPAs socred in the
last five years, bad loan provisions rose in




tandem. This has directly dented their
reported profits. Aggregate nef profits of
Indian banks have slumped from about
¢1,000 crore in FY13 1O 43500 crore by
FY17.

. According to the Reserve Bank of India’s
Financial Stability Report of December
9017, NPAs in the banking systern currently
stand at 10.2% of all assets. Related frauds
amounting fo INR 6126 bilion In the laist
five financial yecrs and governance
fellures on account of integrity and
competence lssues plague the banking
system.

. Crisil expects the stock of gross NPAg for
indicn banks to siand at 10.5% by March
2018 and stressed assets fo top ouf at 14%.
But provisioning and losses from these
NPAs are expected o stretch on for the
next year of Two.

At the Siate Level:

. The Gross State Domestic Product growih
has been estimated ot 803% during
9017-2018 and Staite is expected fo sUrposs
% during the year 2018-19 (Source:
Government of Tamilnadu Budget
2018-19).

) The State endeavour to retaln tts position
as a top investrent destination by
creating favourable aco-systern.

. A major structurdl reform inifiative -
single-window portal, which wili enable
invesfors to obtain the required
clearances and fenewdls QCross "
deportments has been launched.

. The State has dlso endcted the Tamil
Nadu Business Facllitation Act, 2018, 10
strengthen the single-window system DYy
stipulating fimelines for edch approval
and providing for deemed approval in
respect of certain clearances.

. Concertad efforts are being taken fo
improve the ranking of the Sfate on the
ease of doing business index.

. SIPCOT wil develop addifionat lang-bank
of 9,030 acres to cilot sufficient iand 1o
new Investors with special focus I the

southerm parts of Tamil Nadu, especially
glong the Chennail - Kanniyakumari
industrial Corridoy and the Madural-

Thoothukudi industrial Corridor. This will
open business gvenusas in the MSME
sectors.

] The Government is 10 promote Aero
space Park at Valiam Vodagd! in
Kancheepurdar District, TICEL Blo-Park af
Coimbatore, Plastic industrial Park at
Ponner, Medl Park at Chengaipattu and
a defence indusitic produciion corrdor,

» The first Global investors Meet was
successfully conducted In Septembet
2015.

. The State Govemment has proposed 1o
conduct the second Global invesiors
Meet on 23rd and 24th January 2019.

. SIDCO will construct multistoreyed work
sheds for micro units ot a cost of Rs.30
crores in Ambattur industrial Estafe.

PERFORMANCE OF TIC:

The performance of TIC in terms of
varous Financial Porameters is furnished below:-

Profit:

The Tetdl income of the Corporation for
the Financial Year 0017-18 Is Rs.237.39 crores as
cgainst [25.258,01crores, achieved during the
Financial Year 2016-17. The Corporation has
registered a net profif of Rs. 25.23 crores in the

financial year 2017-18 as against the net profit
of Rs.30.87 crofes recorded during last year.

Dividend:

The Board has recommended a Dividend
of 1% for the financial year 2017-18, which is
same as that of previous year viz 2016-17.

Copital/ Reserves:

. Net Capltal and Reserves was R8.522.06
crores s on 31-03-2017 and it has
increased 1o Rs.543.43 crores Qs on
31-03-2018 due fo increase in net profif
during the current ysar.

) Capital Adegquacy Ratlo has increased
from 23.13% in 2016-17 To 27.05% in
2017-18.




Loans and Advances:

The Corporation hds achleved the
following performance In respect of sanction
and disbursement for the FY ending 2017-18 as
against the performance in the FY 2016-17:

Table-1. Operalional Performance of the

Corporation
(Bs. in crores)
LOAN 2017-18 . 2016-17
SANCTIONS 79871 1,234.15
DISBURSEMENTS 70812 1,065.35
RECOVERY 1090.47 - 1,304.69

. The shortiall in performance in 2017-18
was due fo various factors like

= Decline in work ordefs given by
TWAD a5 well as TANGEDCO to
thelr suppliers / contractors durng
that vear resulted in decraased
performance of Bl Financing
facilities  extended by the
Corporation.

- Temporary Impact of
demonetization and GsT

> Dus to stff competition In the
market from the Banks - As the
commercial banks are offering
loans with lower rate of Interest and
with longer 'epayment periods as
they are flush with funds,

> Higher rate of interest to the end
users on comparing the market
trend is the main Issue affecting the
business of the Corporation.

Strategy to improve the perdormance:

. With a view to offer loans ot sub 10%
rates, THC also effected 0.25% reduction in
the Prime Lending Rate (PLR) from 12.95%
f0.12,70% to ol existing leans and new
sanctions. The effeciive rate of inferest
how stands at 9.70% to 10.95% only after
taking Into consideration of 3% interest
subvention scheme and it is 9.95% for the
new cllents/first generation entrepreneurs.

With a view to increase the Sanction and
Disbursement of locns and to achieve
higher tcan portfolio size, it has been
decided fo make concerted ond focused
business prormotion efforts by conducting
field level business campcigns to affract
more loan enquiries / applications,

To overcome the constraings of having
multiple working capital ferm loan per

unit and the need to repay working

capital when it is actually required for
regular/continuous operations, increased
instaliments of fepayment efc., a new
scheme viz, "Flexi Working Capital Term
Loan Scheme" wag intfroduced during
March 2018,

Table-1A. Performance In Working Capital

Term Loan and Bi Finance Scheme
(Rs. in crores)

WCTL BFS
2017-18 )2016-17|2017-18]2016-17

Sanction 6763 ] 95.33] 312.14] 57021
Disbursement | - 64.39 | 86.07 | 31274 576.21

The shorifail in performance in 2017-18
was due to various factors s discussed
under Table-1 of Operational Perfor-
mance of Corporaticn,

infensive Business Development
Campaigns were organized during June
/ July 2017 af o Branches and Felq
Offices of the Corporation 1o give thrust
for sancfion and disbursement from the
bedinning of the financlal year.  As an
outcome of this, we have received 21
dapplications for Rs.135.66 crores.  Of this
128 application were sanctioned o the
iune of Rs.62.97 crores,

Once again auring third quarter of the
financial yect, in select branches whers
there is scope for business growth,
Buslness Boost Campdaigns (BBC), were
organized duting  which Rs.728.26 crores
worth of gpplications wele recelved, Of
this, 107 applleation to the tune of
Rs.66.28 crores sanctions have been
effected,




. To specially focus on improving sanchions

under NEEDS Scheme, Ocfober,
November & December 2017 wete
observed as NEEDS months, Concession
was given to the applicants by woy of
waiver of processing fee during this
period, During this period., 46
applications to the fune of Rs.23.98 crores
were received.

. The Corporation’s schemes were
showcased and senjor jevel
representaiion / particlpotion were made
in various eventsfexhlbitions / annual
conferences organized EDI-TN, TN-MSME
SUMMIT, TAPMA, MSME-DI's National
Vendor Development Programme, INTEC,
ERCINTEC, EEPC, WEWA and WEAT
(organized by varous indusiry bodles).

. Advertlsements were released in industry
magazines and Industries associotion
journals to improve the Corporation’s
visibility amongst entrepreneurs.

. Awards were given fo the best performing
Branches and Fleld Offices for their
performance durng the year 2016-17 1o
motivate the personnel and encourcge
thelr involvement In achieving the godis
of the Corporation,

New Schemes introduced during the year
2017-18:

. Flexi Working Capital Term Loan, o new
scheme was Introduced fo extend
working copital term loan with flexible
naomms to dll types of manufacturing and
processing unilfs,

Extrusion Unit at Hosur

Other iniliatives during the year 2017-18:

. Based on tha request from BFS customers,
changes were made so as fo reduce
penal Interest applicable for delayed
period.

. intorest rates were reduced by 0.25%,
Flow of Loan Appllcations:

The Statement of FHow of Loan
Applications disposed of during the year is
fumished in Table-2 beilow!

Table-2. Disposal of ioan applications
(Rs. In crorés)

Sanctions
Sk Particulars 200 ?f 18 2016-17

No. No. “-Amt- No. Amt.

Applications pending ot the
beginning of the year

A AR

Applications received during
the year

10TAL

1631 1050.80 . 1724 140624
1589.1123.18 1814 1527.40

Applcations disposed off
during the year

ay Gross Sanctions (All types)
b Closed, Withdrawn slc,

Appleations pending at the
end of the vear

TOTAL

1882 123415
49 174 22387

Claee. B 6938
1589.0123.18 1814 1527.40

Scheme-wise performance

The Corporgtion has formulated many
Loan Schemes to fulfil the requirements of
various categoties of beneficiaries. The Table-3
below, fumishes data on Scheme wise Sanction
cind Disbursement during the year 2017-18.

i fc:e ﬂ'! Unit at Pudukottal




Table-3. Scheme-wise Sanctions and Disbursement during 2017-2018

{Rs. In Crores)

Description Sanclions (Gross)  Disbursement
No. Amt. Amt.

Micro / Small Enferprises Funding scheme 27 6.19 497
Equipment Finance Scheme 112 67.50 74.03
Textlle Industry Under Technology Upgradation (RTUF) schems — — 2.27
Wind Mifls - — 2.13
Seanerator B 0.40 0.67
Transport operators 16 1.47 1.24
Medical Practitioners / Hospitals 2 0.80 2,13
Single Window Scheme Term Loan 12 3.64 553
Hoiels -— — 2.31
Working Capital Loans

a. WCITL Gensidl /SIngle Window 24 14,65 7.48
b, Working Capital Term Loan Scheme 164 50.81 53.28
c.  Job Work g 217 3.63
d. Bill Finance Scherme 227 312,14 312,14
Open Term Loans 164 21.68 38.96
New Entrepreneur & Enterprise Scheme (NEEDS) 63 30.97 27.52
Others 446 216.3% 169.83
TOTAL 1274 798.71 708.12

DISTRICT-WISE DEPLOYMENT OF CREDIT

The Table-4 below, furnishes data on distribution of TIIC’s credit in the districts whereln it
is observed that the Districts of Chennai, Coimbatore, Kancheepuram and Thiruvaillur recorded
high credit absonstion cumulatively.

Garments Unit al Dharmapurf




Table-4. Diskict-wise deployment of Credit

{Rs, in Crores)

Sanctions Cumulative
sl Nome of the District 2017-2018 20162017 Sanctions
No, Upto 31.03.2018
Amt.  No  Amk. . ‘No S Amb
1 Aryalur 1 0.13 103 _' 3140
2 Chennal . 50.0) 68 16991 16159
3 Coimbatore B561 135 9636
4 Cuddalore 9.86 70 1857
5 Dharmapurt ‘997 . 28 9.05
6 Dindigul 1018 42 2230
7 Erode W95 71 N
8 Kancheepuram 7299 114 152.86
9  Kanyakumari 74 4648
10 Karur 20 13.85
11 Krishnagir Wl 6293
12 Madurai 78 40.81
13 Nagapattinam 4 2.42
14 Namakkal 22 12.77
15 Perambalur & 1.82 o567
16 Pudukkottal 10 9.63 3469
17 Ramanathapurcm 16 4 7
18 Salem &8 4415
19 Sivaganga 36 12.91
20  Thanjavur 26 11.15
91 The Nigiris 0 0.00
22 Theni 9 2,60
23 Thiruvallur 0.7¢ 186 162,08
24 Thiruvannamalal 15 3.12
25 Tirunelveli 59 3049
26 Tiruppur 192 58  37.52
27 Thiruvarur 7 297
28 Tiruchirappail 42,04 35 3946 6097 . 6064s
29 Thoothukud 603 62 602 3132 | 50220
30 Vellore 495 26 1267 4530 28431
31 Vilupuram #1783 A7 2176 1135 . 23482°
32 Virudhunagar 2283 69 3148 3756 . 65278
33 Pondicherry Union Tetrifory - 0.00 0 000 47 646"
TOTAL 20871 1582 123415 122623 16582.66
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INDUSTRY-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF CREDIT
The Table-5 below, shows industry-wise distributio
Table-5. Industry-wise distribution of Credit

n of credit in the Corporafion’s advances.

(Rs.In Crores)

Description Sanctions (Gross) Curnuative Sanctions
2017-18 201617 upto 31.03.2018
No. Amt, % No.  Ami. % No,  Amt %

1 Food Processing Indusiry o 7942 991 240 ne73 946 11494 164788 994
2 Sugar Factores & Refineries 0 Do 000 0 000 Q00 37 15486 0%
3 Paper & Paper Products Including

Printing & Publishing 85 23.7 297 og 4345 352 56X 674.80  AD7
4  Textiles g2 4251 532 120 73.63 B97 8736 182899 11.03
5 Chemical & Chemicat Products 16 1232 154 18 745 060 4327 30652 185
& leather & Leather Products 5 113 0.14 7 a0 032 1103 19280 L1
7 Non-metalic Mineral Products except

prodiucts of Pefroleurn & Coal 00 4317 541 104 7424 602 1926 68167 A1)
3 Enginestng ncl AUO Compon2nts) 33 16548 2072 400 22458 1820 B724 236036 1423
¢  Hachicol Machinery, Appaiciius

Appiiances and Supplies g3 %001 127 124 a27.54 2654 1612 220028 1327
10 Heciricty, Gas and Steam Cingimil) 2 023 003 2 204 037 146 80273 303
11 Transport Ecuipments 0 po0 Q00 0 oo 00 474 4571 028
12 Hote! ndusties 7 331 041 23 1339 108 w84 31076 187
13 Transport including Fishing Trawlers 14 191 0.24 18 308 026 47524 708.57 4,27
14 Information technology 0 Qo0 000 1 034 003 81 2659 016
15 Misc. Incustries not alsewhere classified 363 33681 4204 430 34348 2785 29720 40304 2776
16 Locns To Govt, Comporations 0 go0 000 0 0.00 0 9 33800 204

TOTAL 1274 79871 10000 1582 1234.15 10000 122623 16582.866 100.00

pharmaceutical Products Unit at Villupuram

Diese! Genset Manufacturing Unit at Hosur




DISBURSEMENT:

During the vyear under report, the
Corporation disbursed Rs.708.12 crores, The
Cumuictive disbursement upto 31.03.2018 Gsince
inception) is Rs.12927.79 crores, extended under
varous schemes.

Subsidy:

MC, belng the operating agency for mary
inceniive schomes of the Central and State
Governments, actively processed and releqased
subsidles effactively to eligible entrepreneurs i
2017-18 as detailed below:

Detlqils of Govemment Scheme on 3% Interest
Subsidy to TNC borrowers:

Buring the yaar 2017-18, the Cormporation
disbursed a sum of Rs.24.02 crores under 3%
Interest Subvertion Scheme for MSME foans from
THC and Rs.1.74 Crore under 3% Interest
Subvention Scheme for NEEDS,

Detqils of subsidy claim disbursed duwring
2017-18:

(s, In crores)
Ne. | Amounf
Stale Government Subsidy:
State Capitay Subsicly 209 | 3650
Senerator Subsidy 3 0.48
NEEDS Subsidy 119 7.7

Cenfral Govermnment Subsidy:
Credit Linked Capifat Subsidy (CLCS) 114} 7.8
Textile Uparadation Fund Subsicly (TUF)

- Capital Substly 2 0.72
- Inferest Subsicly 14 1.16
Mega Subsidy:

» Corporation has been nominated os the
Nodal Agency for sanction and disbursement
of Incentives / subsidies for Mega / Large Scale
Industiies In Tominady whose investmenis are
upto Rs.300 croves. Operational Guidelines adre
Qwaited,

ASSET QUALITY:

The Corporation accords utmost priority 1o
maintain the quality of Loan Porifolio. As on
31-03-2018, the share of Standaird Assets stood

at 90.29 % of the Loan Portfolio. Despite the
stressas witnessed In National Banking Scenario
on account of growing NPAs, TIC by strenuous
recovery efforts and persistent moniforing has
been successful in maintaining #s Standard
Assets components In its Loan Porifolio.

Table-6. Loan Portfolio

(Rs. In Croras)
ASSETS 2017-18 201&-17 2015-16 2014-15
STANDARD 1326.55 153370 i649.83 15171
SUB-STANDARD 50,76 Jree 71621 64.02
DOUBTFUL 76,56 181.08  73.34 88.50
LOSS ASSETS 15.35 3.74 2,32 2,13
TOTAL 146922 144077 1 706,70 15671.86
WRITTEN OFF 236._77. 214,02 18555 160118
Taial Performing )
Agsets (PA) 1326556 1533.70 164983 1517.2]
Tolal Non-Performing '
Assets (NPA) 142.6_? - 13607 158,87 154,65

% of Performing Assets
fo totat advarces 90.29_ o 91.85  90.8) 90.75

% of NPA to Tolal

advances

(Gross NPAs) 9.71. 8.15 219 225
% of Met NPA 1o

{(Net) advances 8.56 5.82 7.03 617

Strategles for Enhancing Asset Qualify:

Maintaining o qualitative credit portfolio
being the top priotlty for successful operations,
the Corporation vigorously pursues the
following strategles:

. Emphasis on comprehensive  Risk
Monagement,

. Improving appraisal system for Gudlitative
sanctions.

) Monfttoring of special mention accounis
and focused follow up of larger
advances,

. Introduction of o Comprehensive Credit
Management ang Recovery Manual fo
enhance Branch Cradit Controt Systerns.

. Continuous fraining for its personnel for
skill development.

] An Exclusive Department for monitoring
the Asset Quclity.

.




District-wise Sanctions (Cumulative)

Chennai Region

Coimbatore Region
16459 1 2840.39

Chennai

Madurai Region

Thirunelveli Region

Trichy Region

Salem Region

3625 1 961.35
Erode

170/8.12
The Nilgirls

526 268.90
Tiruppur

13601 | 203779
Calmbalare

No. of Units /Amouni
(Rs. in Craores}




Loan

Comprehensive set of one time setflement
schemes for efiminction of NPAs ot the
earliest,

Monitoring and Rehabilitation:

The Loans Monitoring & Rehabilitation
Department headed by q Deputy
General Manager. monitors the heclth of
the assisted unlts, performance of the
unis, slippage andg timely rehabiiitation,
restructuring and revival of potenticlly
viable sick units,

The department analyses the Assets
portfolio of the Corporation on reguiar
infervals and reports to the Management
on the stafus of NPA fevel, The review
reports of SMA accounts of the respeciive
Committees are andlysed, on monfhily
basis and Closely monitored to airest
slippage.

The department also  notifies the
borrowers/units about the arreqars dlong
with current demand of interes’r/principal
through SMS on their mobilles for timety
remittances to gvoid slippage.

Rufing Machine for Note Book at Satem

The department aiso monlfors the
implementation of T.gp (TIC’s Liquidiity
Stimulus Package”y which was infroduced
fo help the Industries to come out of
liquidity crisis.

The department monitors the inspection
of the units by the offictals and also
ovaillabilty of Insurance for the assisteq
units and report to the Audit Committee
of the Corporation pefiodically.

The department has put in picce g
mechanism to engble Stressed Assets
Moniforing ot Branch, Reglonal and Head
Office level to prevent silopages and 1o
mainfain assefs quiality,

A Loans Monitoring Committee headed
by Managihg Director reviews the joons
above Rs. 100 lekhs and inttlates suitable
recovery action wherever necessary.

Durng 2017-18, the loan accounts of 14
deserving units were rescheduled
involving revision in repayment of
Principal to the tune of Rs. 7,10 crores to
hefp them tide over their constraints.

Besides reschedulement, THICs Liquidity
Stimulus Pakage (TLSP) has been cleared
In principle to 143 borrowers to the extent
of Rs. 20.05 Crores,

E]

Cold Forging for Automobile Components at Veliore
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Insurance Business: . Approvat is accorded for proceeding
legally to recover the dues under SFCs
ACH/SARFAESI Act /DRT.

The Corporation eamed ¢ sum of Rs.28.45
iokhs as commission for the Insurance
premium during the finonclal year 2017-18 . Emphasis Is placed on Comprormise

which is higher than the lost year income Negotiated Sefflement Schemes for loans
of R5.19.49 lakhs. above Rs.10.00 lakhs and on various o715
Recovery: lSé‘:lI:fsmes In vogue for focns upto Rs.10.00

The Recovery Departrent monitors the
achieverment of principal and interest
collection targets of the Corporafion.

. By the dbove activities, levei of NPAs and
write-off cases have been reduced
considerably over the years and

K focuses on the major NPA dcecounts by contained in recent years.

reviewing the cases and taking suitcble

action elther through QTS (on Lega!

Route.

. Recovery of Princlpal Rs18.44 lakhs and
intorast Rs.9.26 lckns made out of QTS
duting the FY 2017-18

Amount and No. of uniis granted waiver in respect of Principal / Simple Interest / Penat /
Compound Interest for the year 2017-18.

(Rs. in lakhs)
No. of Pil. Int. Other Penal Compound Simple Tolal
Cases Dues int. Int. int.
Principal walver involved Cases 4 242 W76 047 0.00 .00 .00 120.50
Interest waliver alone 5 -- 1867.6b - 0.00 0.00 0.00 1867.65
Penal Inferest walver alone 1 0.00 000 0.00 4.44 0.00 0.00 4.46
Penal & Cormpound Interest 1 0.00 0,00 GO0 7.61 8.97 0.00 16.58
Penal Compound & Simple interest 1 0.00 000 000 10.85 19.36 24.84 55.06

TOTAL 12 2.42 198526 0.47 22.92 28.33 24.84 2064.24

The details of unit foken possession and subsequently refumed possession dffer recelving of
concrete proposal are glven below:

1. No. of unlts faken possession for the year 2017-18 179
2, No. of unifs retumed o the owners after recelving concrete proposal
for revival and repayment of dues 16
. Details of Principal Walver/interest waiver and Recovery (both Principal & Interest) in fully
settted - Cases dutfing the year 2017-18
- (Rs. in lakhs)
No. of Units Principal Waiver Interest Waiver Recovery
Pil. Int.

7 1.21 1655.84 7.44 5.23




Quality Cenliication:

. fhe Corporation has obtalned Quailty
Managerment System cerfification Licence
Qs per I5/150 9001:2008 from Bureau of
indian Standards (BIS) for covering
sanction and disbursement of loans
Including documentation for Head
Office. Chennal Regional Office and
Chennat Branch Office. The Licence Is
valid upto November 2019 subject to a
condition  of |mplementation of
changeover to revised standard ISAHSC
9001:2015 by 31st August 2018,

internal Quality Audit (QA) s conducted
once in three months coverlng (select)
Head Office Departments coming under
QMS, Chennal Reglonal Office and
Chennai Branch Office. The Internal
Quality Audit is completed for all the 4
quarters of 2017-2018 by the Officials of
ISO Department,

. Management Review Committee
comprising of all HoDs, Regional
Manager and Branch Manager, Chennal
meetf once in a quarter o review the QMS
process and Iis satistactory cperation. The

committee alse issue instructions for
continuat improvement.

) Annual Surveifance Audit has been
cattied out by Bureau of Indian Standards
(BIS) during November 2017 and noted
that "Operation of license was concluded
to be satisfaciory', i was decided to
fecommend continuation of license #il)
end of validity period.

Employment generalion:

The financial assistance extended by the
Corporation has resulted in generation of
additional employment for about 8150 persons
during the vear 2017-2018.

funds & Resources:

. The Corporatlon mobilizes its funds, apart
from share capital, through issue of Bonds
with Government guarantee, Inter
Corporate Deposlts, Bank Loans and SIDB
Refinance.

. SIDBI had graducilly phased out refinance
from 2012 onwards and has stopped
refinance totally from 2017-18 onwards.

Table-7, Details of applicalions made to SIDBI for Refinance

(Rs, In Crores)

Arniount Ofs. at the Refinance Repayrment Cfs. at the
sanctionad beginning drenwin made end of
Year _ of the year the year
Amt. Art, Amf. Amt, Arnt,
201516 20.80 418.86 20,80 104.07 335.65
2016-17 10.64 335.65 5.13 142,23 ** 198.55
2017-18 - 198.55 - 41.10 167.45

" Includes prepayment of Rs.39.01 crotres,

- During September 2015, the then Honourable Chief Minister of Tamlinadu made an
announcement in the Legisiative Assembly for infuslon of Caopital of Rs.50 Crores sach by
TIDCO and SIPCOT in TIC. SIPCOT has agreed to contribute Rs.50 crores in 2018-1¢ and TIDCO
hos agresed to contiibute Rs.5 crores In 2018-19 and the balance In future yaars.




Corporate GCovemnance:

The Corporation, is g Public Secior
undertaking under the Govermnment of
Taminadu, It supports industrial growth 1n
the State, with focus Oh Nicro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSME). It follows
regulations S iald down by SIDBL

The Corporation has adequate focus on
Corporaie Governance to meet the
recuirements of different stake holders
and compliance to regulatory
recuirements and fo Infegrate them into
s functioning.

Jo this end, the Corporafion has.

structuraily,
= a Chaimnan and a Managing Director

S o Board of Directors which plays 4
supenisory and advisory 1ol

2 several commiftees charged wifh
specific roles

3 oxecutives with specific funclionalities
in the organizatlonal process

THC's BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPOSITION:

The Board has —
2 Chairman

5 Managing Direcior

= Director representing MSME
Department

< Director representing ingustries
Departrent

2 Director representing Finance
Department

3 Two Directors representing S10BI and

2> Three indspendent Directors

As on 31.03.2018, the following Directors were in the Board.

sl Nature of Date of

No. Name of the pirector Designation Direclorship appoinlmeni

1. Thiru K.Gnanadestkan, IAS, Addl. Chief Secrefary Non-Execuiive 07.03.2018

to Govt. / Chairman

2. Dr.(irat) M. Acrthi, 1AS.. Managing Director Executive 05.01,2018
Thiru Dhamnendra Pratap Yadav, 1AS.. Director Nor-Executive 04.12.2017
sacretaty o Govemment,
MSME Department, Govemment of Taminadu

4, Dr. R. Anonda Kurndr, {AS.. Director Non-Executive 26.07.2017
Add. Secrefary to Govermnmeant,
Finance Departrment, Govemment of Tamiinodu

5. Thinu K. Balasubramnaniorn  1AS., Dlrector Non-Executive 04.12,2017
Dy, Secreiary to Govemment,
Industries Depariment,
Governmant of Tamiinadu

5. Trow, Chitrey Al Director Non-Executive 17.09.2014
General Manager, SIDB!

7. Thiru V. Stdhcr Director Non-Executive 03.07.2015
Generct Managet, SipBl

8. Thiru 5. Gunasegaran Independent Diractor! Non-Executive 29,08,2017
Retired Bank Executive

g, Thiru N, Xavier Thomas independent Director  Non-Executive 29,08.2017
Retired Bank Executive

10.  Thiru C. Bobu Independent Director Non-Fxecutive 18.01.2018

President, TANSTIA




Directors who served on the Board during 2017-18 angd relinquished their posts due 1o change in
assignment;

Sl.  Name of the Director
No., Tvi/Tmt

Period of Time

1. Thiru Satyabraia Sahoo, 1AS.,
Chalrman & Managing Director, TilC

2. Thirs Mangat ram Shama, 1AS,,
Principal Secretary to Govt,,

Micro, Small & Mediurm Enferprises Dept.

Governmment of Tarmilnady

3. Thiu N, Venkatesh, iAs.,
Dy, Secretary to Govemment,

Finance Depariment, Govemment of Tamiinady

4, Thiru . Venkatesan, IAS,,

Managing Dlrector, Taminady Minerals 11,

5, Thiru 8. Sundar
Retired Bank Executive
Independant Director

6. Thiru ¢, Muthusami
President, TANSTIA
Independent Director

08.03.2017 to 05.01.2018

19.08.2014 to 04.12.2017

26.09.2013 to 26072017

16.06.2017 to 04.12.2017

20.09.2005 fo 29.07.20] 7

14.11.2014 10 29,07.2017

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted the following committees to provide specified and focused

governance on key functionat areds,

L " Chaltrman of the - .
No. Commitiee Members Committee Main responsibiity areas
L Pxecutive Managing Director, TIC The MD, THC All aregs relafing to loans gng
Commiitee EC) Qdvances ullizing the overall powels of
2. Tmt. Chifra Alai the Board, above that of the
General Manager, SIDB| Corporation’s Regional Committee,
3. Thiu N, Xavier Themas
(ndependent Diractor)
4. Director iepresenting
Industries Cepartment to
the Govt, of Taminadu
Thin: Dhamendrg Profap
Yaday, [AS,,
2 Audit Committes 1, Thiry N. Xavier Thomas Thiru N, Xavier Overseelng and directing the toiql
Independent Director Thotnas audit functions of the corpoeration:

2. Tmit. Chitra Al
Genoral Manager, SIDB

3 Thiny S, Gunasegaran
Independent Director

4. Thins C. Baby
Independent Diracior

all intemnal Inspections: audits by the
exierng| audlits/SIDBYAGC: Pariodic
and Annual financial reports;
wirite-off & bad loans,
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ﬂ; Committee Members g‘;mg;‘ the  pMain responsibility areas

3, Defautt Review 1. Managing Director, TIC The MD, TIC Overseelng and directing the
Cormpittes (DRC) 2. Tmt, Chitra Ao Corporation’s pafforrnanee in crecs

General Manager, SIDBI relaiing to NPAs, compromise
a. Thiru N. Xavier Thomas sefflements, atc. within the overall
(ndependent Directon) powers of the Boarct and cloove those
4. Director representing of the Regional Committee.
Finance Deparfment
to the Govt, of Taminady
Dr. R. Anonda Kumetr, IAS.

4 Staff Committeed 1. Managing Director, mc The MD. TIC H.R. arecs like recruiiment, promaotions
(for AGM & 9. Director representing for the past of Assistant Genetdl
above codres) finance Depariment o the Manager and above

Govt. of Tomilncdu
Dr. R. Ananda Kumar, 1AS.,
3. Direcior representing
industries Department to the
Govl. of Taminadu
Thiru K, Bolasubrasnaniam, A3
staff Commitieedl 1. Managing Director, e The MD, THC HR areas fike recritment, promofions
(for Senior o Director represeniing Finance ?ég;? post of Senior Managess and
Manager & pslow} Department to the Govt, of :
Tewnilnadu
Dr. R, Ancnda Kumar, IAS.,
3, Pirector represerting industries
Department o the Govt, of
TJamiinadu
Thiru K, Balasubrarmnaniam, A3,

5 Comporote Social 1. The Mancging Director, THC The MD, THC i Formulate and recammend
Responsiciiity (CSR) 2. Director representing Inclusiries to the Bocrd, a Corporate Social
Commitiee Department o the Govt. of Responsibity Poiicy which shal

Tamlinadu indicate the activities fo be
Thiru K. Balasubramanian, IAS., underfaken by the Company
4. Thiru N, Xavier Thomas i) Recommend the amount of
' (nde éndent Dif tora expendiure to be incurred on the
naep ec Corporate Social Responsibifty
activities
iy Monitor the Coxporate Social
Responsibitity Policy of the
Company from time to time

4, Nomination & 1, The Chairman, TIC The Chairman, TIC NRC shall identify perscrs who are
Rerneration 2. The Managing Director. TIC qualificd Todbfcgmeddireci’rors and
Committee (NRC) 3. Director representing industies recomTen o Board thelt

Department 10 the Govt of folslele)} ment & removal and
Tarrejlnu by : ramunerdtion to directors.
Thiru ¥, Bolosubramaniam, IAS.

4, Third S, Gunasegdran,
tindependent Director)

7. Stakeholders 1. Director representiing Director SRC shail considar and resoive the
relationship Industries Depariment representing grievances of securify holders of the
Commitfea (SRCy 1o the Govt. of Taminadu Industiies COMPONY

Thing K. Balasubramaniam, iAS, Department




LN Chalman of the . -
No. Commillee Members Commilies Main responsibilify areqs
2. Thiru N.Xavier Thomas,
independent Director
3. Thiru 8.Gunasegaran
Independent Director
8. Tender Committes 1. The MD, TIIC The MD, THC To evaluate the report of fender
2. Director representing screaning committes and forward i
Finance Department fo the recammendations 1o the Board for
Govt, of Tamilnadu its decision
Dr. R. Ananda Kumar, IAS.,
9. Review Committes 1. The MD, TIC The MD, TIC 1o review the cokes confirrns with
Tor Wil Defautters 2. Thini N. XovierThomas, e decisions of Identification
Indlependent Director Committes which constifutes for
. lossifying the borrowers / guarantors
3. Thiru S, Gunasagaran C
Independent Direcfor as wiliful defautters,
10. Risk Monagement 1. The MD, TIC The MD, TIC To consider high and medium risks
Committee 2. Tmt. Chitra Alai perodically and give execuive
General Manager, SDB] diractions for Hsk mitigation and to
3. Thiru S;GUHGSGQCIFUD monifor the implemesntation Of rlsk
Independent Director management strategies,

MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met five fimes durng 2017-18, The Annual General Meeting (ACM) was
held in Chennai on the 27th September, 2017. The Exira Ordinary General meeting of the
shareholders held on 18th Jonuary 2018,

During the year, the Executive Commiftes of the Board met two times, the Audit Committee
met three times and the Default Review Committee and the Staff Committee met once,

Corporate Social Responsibilily commifiee

Particutars of Corporate Socigl Responsibiiity cctiviiies caried ouf by the Company In terms of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Composifion of the CSR Committee for the yeor 2017-18:

SLNo Designation Status

. The Monaging Director, TiC Chalrmon

2, Director representing the Industiies Department to the Government of Taminadu  Member
Thiru K, Balasubramaniam, |AS,

3. Independent Director - Thiru N. Xavier Thomgs Member

) The Corporation is eligible 1o spend on thelr ongoing projects/programmes, faling within the
CSR activities specified under the act 2013, as mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
for carrying out the CSR activities

icy Interms of Secton 135 of the Act,
undertaken for CSR spending in
[cy) Rules, 2014, The




. Based on the recommendation of the CSR
Committee, the board normaily Approves
the projects/programmes caried out Os
CSR activities by any non-profitable
organizations having an established frack
record for more than the prescribed yedrs
i undertaking similar programmes/
projects, consfituting more than 2% of
average net profis, maide during the
three immediotely preceding financicl
years as below:

. Average Net Profif of the
Company for iast three
financial years: Rs. 402687 ickhs
(4036.15+4037.61 +4003.84)/3 Approx.

» Presctibed CSR Expenditure:
(2% of the amount of
Rg, 40256.87 lakhs) Rs, 80.52 iakhs

As required under Sec 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8. the
annual report on C3R contfaining the
particulars of the projects/programs are
glven in the annexure. The detalls of CSR
amount spent, amotint unspent and the
reason for amount unspent for the
financial year 2017-18 are given below:

D Amount spent for
the financial year : NIl

i) Amount unspent: Rs. 80.52 lakhs

Reasons for amount unspent:

The Corporation is mainly thriving on
porrowed funds i.e. Term Loans from
Commercial Banks and had to meet huge
interest & principal commitments. The
Corporation also does not have piie of bulif-up
reserves, Hence, the Corporation could not
meet the CSR obligations.

Cormpliance functlon:

THC has o robust policy on compliance
and the related reports are reviewed by the
Board and the Audit Coromitiee periodically.
As per the policy of he regulatory, statutory
and Internal compiicnce are belng monitored
and petlodical reports are placed before the
competent authority.

Compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

Most of fhe sections of the Companies
Act 2013 and fhe related rules and the
schedules have been made offective. TIIC have
dready complied with the revised provisions of
the Act to the extent they are dgpplicable fo the
Corporation.  Varous provisions applicable fo
the listed companles are applicable to owr
Corporation, Some other provisions that are
applicable based on certain penchmarks in
terms of tumnover, capital ond borowings ke
the provision on appointment of key
managetial persons dre also applicable 1o us.

Sorne other compliance made during the
year are wiritten below:

Appointment of Independent Directors:

At the Bxirg ordinary General Meeling
(EGWM) of the Corporation held on 29.08.2017
™.8.Gunasegaran and N. ¥avier Thomas were
reappointed s independent Directors for the
second term. Thiru C. Babu. President, TANSTIA
is also appoinfed as lndependent Director in
ihe EGM held on 18.01.2018 for one year in the
place of Thiru C.Muthusomi and  whose office
shall not be liable for retirement,

Compllance in respect of appolntment of
Woman Director in the Board:

TIC s ciso required 1o appoint A wornan
director pursuant to the provisions of section
149(%) of the companies Act 2013. Hence, the
Corperation Is in compliance with the
requirement of appointing worman director,

Compliance in respect of conducting of
Secretarial Audit:

The Companies Act 2013, undet section
204 tead with Ruie No. 9 of Company Rules
(Appolntment and rernuneration of manageriol
personnel) 2014 requires every listed company
and a public company having a poid-up
capital of Rs, 50 crores or more or a tumover of
Rs. 250 crores of more fo annex with its board
report a Secretaricl Audlt report in Format {MR-3).
TIIC being a listed company andg having ¢ share
copital of Rs.321 crores is also required fo comply
with the secretarial cudit requirements.

M/s. Sandeep Assoclates, O practicing
Company Secrefary was appointed to conduct




the Secretarial Audif for 2017-18, The copy of the
Secretarial audit report in the Rprescribed Form
MR-3 of the Companies Act 2013 is annexed to
this report. There wers no adverse remarks In the
secretarial audlt report for the year 2017-18,

Compliance Ofiicers

I. The Key Managerial Personnel as per
Companles Act 2013 are D Managing
Cirector, THC i) Thiry . Stinivasan, Deputy
General Manager (Funds & Resources)
iy Thiru D.Durairay, Company Secretary.

2. Thiru D, Durairaj, Company Secretary, is
the Compliance Officer for complying
with the various provisions of SEBl ond the
provistons of the Lising Agreement with
the Bombay Stock Exchange. He reporis
o the CMD/MD,

3 Thiru B, Durairqj, Company Secretary, is
the Public Information Officer as requireq
under the Right to Information Act, He
repoits to the CMD/MD.

4, Thiru R.B. Ganesarajaram, Deputy
General Manager (LM&R/Rec.), Is the
Chief Risk Officer, He identifies the sk
factors in the loan proposals to be
placed before the Executive Committee &
Board and submit the same to Head
Office Screening Commifiee,

5. Thiru G. Srinivasan, Deputy General
Manager (F&R/SYS), is the Chief
Information Security Officer (CISO) for
implementing, enforcing and sUpporting
the E-Securty Policy, 2010, He reports to
the CMD/MD.

4. Thiru G, Srinivasan, Deputy General
Manager (F&R/SYS), is the Chiof Financial
Officer, He reports 1o CMD/MD.

7. Thiru K.V. Subramanian, Deputy Genera)
Manager (HRM/Legal/IA&ISO), is the
Nodal Officer for Know Your Customer
K¥YC) and Anfi-Monsy Laundering (AMC)
compllance, as per RBI 7 SIDRE direciions,
He reports 1o CMD/MD.

8. Thiru B. Duraira], Company Secretary s
the Corporate Soclal Responsibllity
Officer, He wil prepare and submit CSR
proposals to MD/CSR Committes/Board,

No unsatisfactory repont was generated
by the Corporation in 2017-18.

Listing on the Stock Exchange

Non-SLR Bonds Issusd by Corporation ars
listed In the Bombay Stock Exchange.

Risk Monagement Policy

‘The Corporation |s fully commiited to
fdentify all categories of risks involved in its
business of lending or other activities, evolve
suitable measuring and moniforing mechanism
and adopt approptiate risk Mandgement and
fisk mitigation strategles to achieve the twin
objectives of maximizing refuns and minimizingy
fisks"

The Corporation has appointed o Chief
Risk Officer, who identifies the Risk Factors in the
loan proposals and submit the sarme to Head
Office Screening Commitice constituted for
prima facle clearance of the loan proposals 1o
be placed before the Executive Committes and
Board. The Risk factors Identified by Chief Rigk
Officer are Incorporated in the Appraisal
Memorandum along with the mitigating
compliance remarks of the Project Departrment
for consideration of the appropriate
Sanctioning Authority,

The Corporation is continuousty taking
various measures to mifigate the dsks Involved in
ifs lending acfivity,

Humon Resource

A brief nofe on the Deparfment for compilation
of Annual Repori:

d)  The Corporation believes that our human
resources have a direct and significant
impact on the overall performonce, The
Corporation has undertaken Initlative to
sirengthen the workforce in the wake of g
large number of superannuation besides
addressing training needs and leadership
development.

b} The Board of the Corporation approved
the proposal for recruiting 20 Senior
Officers (Technical), 23 Senior Officers
(Finance). 9 Senior Officers (tegal and 48
Assistainds and In the First phase 20 Senior
Officers (Technical) and 17 Senior Officers
{Finance) have besn recrufted,

B T L S S T

s Tt g

[T S



¢) The Corporaiion has conducted an
awgtenass camp on "Prgvention and
control of Dengue” for the empioyess.

d As per the Government orders,
Corporation has implemented revision of
scales of pay with noticnai effect from
01.01.2016 and with monstary benefit
from 01,10.2017.

Details of Number of Persons Reciuiled During
The Year

The Corporation has not recruited during
the financlal year 2017-18.

Statf Skength:

As on 31.03.2018, the stoff strangth in the
Corporation was as follows:

Management Total strength
Chairman 1
Managing Director 1
Officers and dlbovs 146
Junior Officers/Assistants 145
Record Clerks/Drivers/Office Assistcints 89
Total 352
Training:

Knowledge updation and upgradation of
akills of staff members af every level is given due
impottance by the Corpotation.  Tralning is
Imparted on various aspects like Project
Appraisal, Disbursement, Recovery and
Monitoring Sippage/NPA Management/Legal
etc. by In-House Training programmes and
deputing solected candidates to fraining
programmes conducted by reputed institutions
like Reserve Bank of Indla, Micro & Smail
Enterprise Facilitation Councll, Hyderabad,
Nationol \nstitute of rnancial Management,
Faridabod and Anna Instifute of Management,
The Number of Staff frained extemally s 30 and
internally 334 during 2017-18.

Grievance Celk:

During the FY 2017-18, the Grievonce Cell
of the Corporation recelved 50 petitions through
the Hon'ble Chief Minister’s special Cell and
disposed alt he peftitions. There wete no pefitions
pending at the end of FY 2017-18.

Internal Audit:

Internal Audit Depariment at Head office
is having o team of officials presently headed
by General Manage! who Is directly reporting
1o the Managing Director.

. Regional Interndl Audit Team functions at
sach Regional Office of the Corporation
as o de-ceniralized set-up.

) internal Audit Department approves the
tour progromme of the Regional Infernal
Audit Team fto undertake audit on
quarterly basis for the branches falling
under their jurisdiction.

. Based on the Regional Audit findings,
compliance I8 obtained from the
branches and d summary is put up to the
Managing Director,

) Head Office Audit Team dlso cairles out
audit of Branches and Regional offices
onhce in two yedrs.

. Status position of all the above audit is
placed before Audit Committee of the
Corporation”™ on quarterly basis. and
instruction(s) for improvements for
effectiveness of the cudit systemn are
adhered to.

. The HO Audit Department gothers data
on cash transaction of Rs.10 lakhs and
gbove from the branches i keeping with
the provision of Prevention of Money
Laundeting Act (PLMA) and reports are
sent to Director, FU-INDIA, New Delhl on
monthly basis.

. Pre-disbursement Credit Audit gncluding
legal audif) is being conducted for all the
cases, where Term Loan sanction exceeds
Rs.200.00 lakhs, The stafus of this audit is
heing placed before Audit Commiftee
once in 3 months.

. Regulatory tnspection by SIDB! s
conducted every yedr and the
compliance s reported to SIDB after
placing the same before Board.

1SO Audiit:

. The 1SO Department conducts Audit of
Chennai Branch in the areds of Sanction/
Documentation f Disbursernent and




Audit of Head Office in the depcrtments
of Project, Development & Marketing,
Administration, MIS, Legat & Intemnal Audit
0s per noms prescribed by the 1SO 9001-
2008 standards and lssues conformance /
non-conformance reports as per the
findings on quarterly basis,

Improvement/ changes made under the audit
procedures:

Q)  Based on the decision of Audit Commit-
tee In ifs meeting held on 31/12/2013, HO,
Infemal Audit Department started issuing
Audit Ciosure Certificate (ACO) since 2nd
quarter of FY 2013-14, affer ensuring full
compliance.

P)  HO. intemnal Audit Department |s doing
comprehensive rating of branches from
June 2014.

@ KYC/AML Manual wers updated and
bookiet In this regard issued to alfi
branches and Heads of Depariments at
HO.

d)  Monthly report from branches is obtained
on Pre-disbursement Credit  Audit
undertaken for loans above Rs.2.00
Crores,

e) The copy of reports of Branch Audits
done by HO IA officials are sent o e
respective branches, after getting
approval from CMD/MD, for taking
conrective measures by the branches on
the queries raised and for avoiding
recuirence of lapses reported in the Audit
report,

f One day re-orientation Training prog-
ramme was conducted on 22/09/2017 for
all Reglonal Audit Team members on
Audit Policy and procedures to be
followed,

Computeiisation

The development of the new Web Centrlc
Solution to computerise the operations of the
Corporation s |n advance stages of
implermentction.

The Phase-i of the Waeb Centric
Applicafion package comprising of Human
Resource Management (HRM}, Fixed Deposit

(FD), Bonds, Insurance, Company Affdirs (BCL
and Physical Assets Management (PAM) was
rolled-out in Head Office and alf Branches from
September 2015,

the Phase-l modules comprising of the
Loan related modules viz., Loan Module
(hransaction part), Bl Finance Scheme and
Subsidy were rolled-out in Head Office and
Branch Offices from December 2016. Data entry
is belng carded out simuttaneously in both
existing package and new Web Centric
Application.  Errors / Issues Identified in the
package are being andlysed and rectified then
and there. In o few months, affer new Web
Application stabilizes, the existing Power Builder
Application wil be withdrawn after checking
the correctness of the new web software
application in ol respects,

Connectivity betwaen Head Office and
all Branch Offices has been established through
Taminadu State Wide Area Network (TNSWAN),
This will ensure safe andg speedy branch
connectivity.

Regarding Disaster Recovery Set-up, Daily
backup of both the Servers are being taken
dally in the Server / designated systems /
external devices, The database backups in DVD
are belng sent to two remote location Branches
(Coimbatore gnd Trichy) and stored there
safely in Fire Proof Cablnets. The sgme ccn be
resfored, in case of any contingent situctions.

Direclors’ Responsibiiity Statement:

In cecordance with the provislons of Sec.
134(5) of the Companles Act 2013, with respect
fo Directors responsiility statement, it is hereby
stated that:

. All accounting standards which have to
be mandatorily followed have been
complied with in the preparation of
accounts for the year ended 31st March
2018,

. Significant accounting policies,
consistently followed by the Corporation,
have been given as Notes annexed to
and forming part of the Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account,
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» Adequate care has been taken for the
maintenance of accounting records,

’ The accounts for the yedar hove been
prepared on A 'going concemn concept’

. The finoncial statements have been
audited by M/s. Varaghaman & Co..
Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors. Thelr report is appended.

. The Corporation hos a proper and
adequate internal confrol system tc
onsure that all the asseis of the
Corporation are safeguarded and
profected against any 1oss and that ail
the transactions are propetly authotized
and recorded, information provided fo
management is reliable and timely and
statutory obligations aré adhered o,

. The Company has an established interndl
Financlal Control framewortk including
internal controls ovet financict reporting.
cperating controls and anti-fraud
framewotk, The framework Is reviewed
regularly by the managerment and tested
by internal auclt team and presented 10
the Audlt Committee. Based on the
periodical festing. the framework IS
strengthened from time to fime, to ensure
adequacy and effactivensss of intemnal
Financial Controls.

Statutory Statements:
Materlal changes and commitmenis

There have been no material changes
and commitments affecting the financiail
nosition of the Cornpany, which have occured
botween the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financlal statements
relate and the date of this report.

significant and maierial orders passed by the
Regulators or Courls or Tribunals impacfing the
goling concen stotus of the Company

There are no significant and material
orders passed by the regulators of courts or
tribunals, which would impact the going
concem sfotus of the Company and its future
operations,

Extracis of Annual Return:

An exiract of Annuct Return as referred
under Section 92(3) and section 134(3A) In form
MGT-9 of Compdny Management and
Administration) rules 2014 i given ond annexed
to this report.

Details of materiat related party transaciions

Details of material related  party
sransactions under Sec. 188 of the Act, 2013
recd with the Cormpanies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 Is - Nil -
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Some of the Directors, by virtue of their
by the Stote Government.

paosts. hold certain other Dlrectorships, as appoinfed

S

N.o Nome of the Direcior Designation

Other Directorships

1. Thiru K, Gnanadesikan, 1AS,

2. D (Tmt) M, Aarthi, IAS.,

3. Thiru Dharmendra Pratap Yedav, 1AS.,  Dircctor
Secretary to Gavemnment,
Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Dept,
Government of Tamiinady

4. Dr R Anandakumar, JAS,, Dlrector
Addl. Secretary to Govermment,
Fncnee Department,
Govermnment of Tamilnadu

Addl, Chlef Secretary
to Gowt. / Chairman

Managing Director

DIRECTOR:

}. Tamiinadu Industial Development
Comporation Limited

2. Tamiinadu Generation and
Distribution Corporation Board

CHAJRMAN:

1. State Indusires Promotion
Corporation  of Tamilnadu Lid,

2. Tamilnadu Cements Coporation Lig,

3. Titan industries Ltd,

4. TIDEL Park Lid.

5. Farmiinady Petroprodiucts Lid.

6 Taminadu Minerals Lig,

7. Tamiinady Newsprint and Poper Lid.

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamiinadu Small Industries Devstopment
Corporation Limited SIBCO

2. Seshosayee Paper & Boards Limited

3. State Industries Promotion Corporation
of Tamiinadu SIPCOT)

4, COT Consultancy and Services
Limfted (ITCOT)

§. Guindy ndustial Estate Infrastructure
Upgradation Company (GIEILC)

DIRECTOR:

1. Tamilnadu Srnall industries Development

Cormporation Umited SIDCO)

2. Tamitnadu Small Industies Corporation
Limited! (TANSD

3. State Engineering and Senvicing Co. of
Tamiinadu Lid, (SESCO)

4. Tamil Nadu Skilf Developrment Corporation

DIRECTOR;

1. Tamilnadu State Transpoit Corporation
Limifed (Kumbakonam)

2. Tamiinadu Fisheries Developrnent
Corperation Limited

3. Faminadu Forest Plantation
Corporation [id.

4. State Express Transport Corporation
Tamilnaiciuy Lid,

8. Tamilnady Madlicingl Plant Farrns &
Herbal Medicines Cormoration Limied
(TAMPCOL)

6. Taminadu Corporation for

Development of Women Lid.

- Arasu Rubber Corporation Lfd,

- Tamiinadu Medical Services

Corporation Uid,

¢~



No Name of the Director peasignation Other Direclorships
9. The Taminadu Tea Plantation
Corporation timited
10.5clem Smart City Limited
11.Madural Smart City Limited
5. Thiru K. Balcsubramaniom, LAS., Director DIRECTOR:
Dy. Secretary 1o Government. 1. Tamiinadu Industrial Explosives Lid.
industries Department, 2. Tamilnadu Sugar Corporation Lid.
Govemnment of Tamlinadu 3. Power Finance & Infrastructiure
Development Comoration Lid.
4. Tamiinadu Cements Corporation Ltd.
5. Software Technology parks of India
6. Milakkottal Food Park L1d.
7. Perambaiur Sugar Mills Limited
8, Taminadu Satt Corporation Limited
o. Tarmiinacdu Forest Plantation
Cormporation Limited
10 Taminadu Blectviclty Bocrd
6. Chiira Aldl Ditector Nil
Genetal Manager,
small Industries Developrnent
Bank of Indlia(SIDBY
7. €. Bobu indepencent DIRECTOR:
presigent, TANSTIA Director 1. Tominadu Small Industries Developrent
Corporation Limited
2, Tamiinaiciu Skl Developrnent Corporation
8. §. Gungsegaran Inciependent DIRECTOR:
Retired Bank Executive Director Tamiinady Industrial Development
Corporation mited
9. N. Xaviet Thomas independent il
Refired Bonk Exscutive Director




Form No.MGT-¢9

Exfract of ANNUAL RETURN as on the Financial Year ended 31.03.2018

(Pursuant o Section 92(3) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of ihe Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

1 REGISTRATION AND OTMER DETAILS :

i CIN : US3090TN 19495GC01458
Y Registration Date : 26-03-194%
#)  Name of the Company ; Tominadu tnaustrict Investment

Comoration limfteq

V) Category / Sub-category
of the company ! —

V) Whether iisteg company : Yos

Vi) Name,oddress and contact ; My/s. Karvy Computershare Pyt L,
defails of Registrar and 46, Avenue, 4th Street,
Transfer agent, ir any No.1, Banjara Hilis,

Hyderabad — 500 pag,
fl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Term Loan len ding

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
- NIL -




IV. SHARE HOWING PATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percenfage of Total Equily)

i} Category-wise shore holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of shares held af the
end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
shares

Demat

% of
Tolal
Physiced | Totel shares

3, change
gduring the
yacar

A. Promoter
(1) Indlcain
i) State
Govemment
(2} Forelgn

B, Public
Shareholding
(1) Institutlons
D Smal
Industries
Development
Bank
of indla
(SIDBI)
iy Govemment
of Puducherny
iy Insurance
Companies
) Other Banks
incuding
Co-op. Banks

¢2) Nen-Institutions

30356228

170000

1500

1160

2068

3005228

170000

1500

1160

2068

94.56

530

004

004

0.06

3035228 | 3035228 24.56

170000 170000 5.30

1500 1500 0.04

1160 1160 0.04

20468 2068 0,06

Grand Totel

3209956

3209956

100.00

3209956 | 3209956 | 10000




) Shareholding of promoters

Sharsholding ot the beginning Shareholding ot the end
ol the yeqr of the year
% of % of % chonge
5. % of tolal shares % of tolal shares in share
No. | Shareholder's Name No. of shares of | pledged/ | No. of shares of | pledged/ helding
shares the encum- shaves the encum- during
company | bered o company | bered to | the yoar
tolal fotal
shares shares
1 | Govl. of Tamiinady 3035228 94.56 - 3035228 94.56 - ==
2 [ Govt, of Puducherry 1500 0.046 - 1500 0.046 - --
3 1Smal Industdes Development
Bank of Incig 170000 6,296 - 170000 5,206 -- -
4 [ Punjab National Bank ag 0.0018 - 40 00078 - --
& lindian Bank, Chennal 233 0.0073 - 233 G.0073 - --
6 | Kumbakonam City Unlon
Bank, Kumbdadkonam 0 0.0003 - 10 0.0003 -- -
7 | Syndlcate Bank, Manipai &0 0.0016 -- 50 0.0016 - -
8 | Andhra Bank, Hydredobad-] 25 0.0008 - 25 0.0008 - --
¢ | Bank of Indla, Mumbgi-2] 200 0.0062 -- 200 0.0062 -- -
10 | indlan Overseqs Bank,
Chsannai 117 0.0038 - 117 040036 - -
11 | Canara Bank, Bangalore 25 0.0008 - 25 0.0008 --
12 [ State Bank of Indla,
Chenngij 1167 0.036 -- 11467 0.036 -- -
13 | Comporation Bank,
Mangaiore-t 25 .0008 - 25 0.0008 -~ -
14 { Tamilnadgy State
Co-operative Bank, Chenngi 12 0.00037 12 [ 0.00037 - -
15 | Ramachandran Co-operative
Central Bank Lid.,
Ramachandrapurgm (AP) I .00003 - 1 0.00003 -
16 | Prakasapuramn Co-cperative
central Bank Lig,
Prakasapurcim, Thunelvel 2 0.00006 - 2 0.00006 - -
17 | Karur town Co-operative
Bank Ld., Karur i 0.00003 - 1 0.00003 - -
18 [The Saraswat Co-ap.
Bank Ltd., Mumbagi 5 0.00015 -- 5| 0.00015 - -
19 | Co-operafive Central
Bani Lid., Nellore 2 0.00004 - 2 | 0.00006 - -
20 | Tamilngdu Co-operative
State Land Cevelopment
Bank Ltd, Channal-4 00 0.0031 - 100 0.0031 - -
21 | Rajampet Co-opergtive
Town Bank tid., Rajampet 1 0.00003 - I 0.00003 -
22 | Mannargudi Co-cperative
Urban Bank Lid.,
Mannargudi 5 0.00015 - & ] 0.00015 - -
23 | Co-operative Ceniral Bank
Lid., Vizianagaram 2 0.00005 -~ 2| 0.00006 -- -

Lo

B T N



$hareholding af the beginning

Shareholding ai the end

of the yeor of the year
% ol % of % change
Sl % of total sharas % of tohal shores in shore
No. | Shareholder's Noame No. of shares of | pledged/ | No. of shares of | pledged/ holding
shares the sncum- shares the ancum- during
compeny | bered io company | bered to the yedr
total total
shares shewes
24 | Co-operative Cantral
Bank Ltd.. Thanjavur 2 0,00006 - 2 0,00005 - -
25 | Malaoar District
Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Callcut 1 0.00003 - 1 0.00003 - -
26 | Co-operative Central Bank
Ltd, Elluru 1 0.00003 - 1 0.00003 - -
27 | co-operative Central Bank
Ltd,, Kumbakonam 5 0.00015 - 5 0.00015 -- -
28 | Srikakulamn District
Co-operative Central
Bank Ltd, Srikakulam 6 0.00018 - é 0.00018 -- -
39 | Ramanathapuram Disiiict
Co-operative Cendral
Bank iid.. Madurai 1 0.00003 - 1 0.00003 - --
30 | Karaikudi Co-cperative
Urban Lid.. Koraikudl 1 0,00003 - 1 0.00003 - -
31 | Vishakapatnam Districi
Cao-operative Ceniral
Bank lid,.. Vishakapatnam 2 0.00006 - 2 0.000CH - --
32 iMadural Distidct Centrat
Co-operative Bank Lid..
Madural & 0.00018 - é 0.00018 - -~
33 |United India lnsurance
Company Lid., Mumbai 375 0.012 - 76 0.012 -- -
34 | Oriental Flre & General
hsurance Company Lid.,
Mumioai 250 0.008 - 250 0.008 - --
35 | e Kalser- Hind insurance
Company Ltd,, Mumbai 10 000031 - 10 0.00031 -- -
34 | New indla Assurance
Company Lid., Mumbai 150 0.0047 - 180 £.0047 - -
37 | LIC of Indic, hMumbai 375 0.012 - 375 0.2 - -
Total 3209956 3209956




iy

Change In Promoter's shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sk Shareholding at the Cumuiative shareholding
No, Particulars beginning of fhe year during the veor
% of total % of total
No. of shares shares of the No. of shares | shares of the
company compainy
At the beginning of the year 3035228 94,56 3035228 24.56
1. | NiL _ — — -
Al the end of the year 3035228 94.56 3035228 94.56
iv) Shareholding pattem of top ten shareholders {other lhan Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs
and ADRs)
Cumulative
SL For each of the Top 10 Al the beginning shareholding Al the end
No. shoreholders of the year during the vear of the year
% of totql % of fotal % of fotal
No. of |shares of tha| No. of |shares of the] No. of shares of the
shares company shares company shares company
1 Govermnment of Taminadu 3035228 24,56 3035228 24.56 | 3035228 24.56
2 Srnall industiies Developrnent
Bark of India 170000 5294 -- -~ 170000 5.296
Govl of Puducherry 1500 0.04é - - 1500 0.046
State Bank Of Indiq, Chennai 1167 0,036 - - 1167 0.03%
United India Insurance
Company 1td., Mumbai 375 0.012 - - 375 0.012
b LIC of indla, Murnbai 375 0.012 - - 375 0.012
7 Oriental Fre & General
Insurance Company Ltd..
Mumbai 250 0.008 - -- 280 0.008
B Inclicn Bank, Chennagl 233 0.0073 - - 233 0.0073
Q9 Bonk of India, Mumbail 200 0.0062 -- -- 200 0.0062
10 | New Indic Assurance
Company Ltd., Mumbai 150 0.0047 - -- 150 0.0047
¥) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :  Nil
vi} INDEBTEDNESS: Rs,
Bonds 150,00.00.00C
SiDB 167.44,56,233
Banks 313.04.68.719
Deposits 457 93,48,831
TOTAL 1078.42,73,783




vil Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
A) Remuneration to Managing Birector — Rs. 14.09 lakhs
B) Remuneration fo other Directors — Nil
C) Remuneration to Key Manogerial Personnei other than MD/Manager/Whole time
Directors
(Rs. In lakhs)
Key Managerial Personnel
sl Particulars of Remuneration Company Chlef Financial
No. Secretary Officer Total
1. Gross Salary
(o) Salary as per provisions contained
in Sectin 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
(b Value of perqulsites u/s 17(2) Incoms
Tax Act, 1961
(<} Profits in lieu of salary under section
17 (3 Income Tax Act, 1961 16.15 17.82 33.97
2 Stock option
3. Sweat Equity
4, Comrnission
5, Others, speclfy
TOTAL 16.15 17.82 33.97

vii) Penallies / Punishment / Compounding of offences. Nil




S SANDEEP & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

No. 20, “F" Block, Greund Floor, Gemini Parsn Apts.
New No. 448, Old No. 599, Cothedral Garden Road
(Behind Hotel Polmgrove), Anna Satai

Chennai - 400 0D6. Tel: 044-43057999
sandeep@sandeep-c¢s.In

www.sandeep-cs.in

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2018
(Pursucint to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. $ of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To

The Members
THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN : U3090TN19495GC001458
No. 692, Anna Salgi, Nandanam, Chennal - 600 035

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the complicince of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices of M/s TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT
CORPORATION UMITED (“the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in o manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate conducts/statutory complionces and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Bosed on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minufe books, forms and returng
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the informction provided by the
Company. its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial
audit, we hereby report thaf in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March 2018, has complled with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
In place to the extent, in the manner and subject fo the reporfing made hereinafter.

We have examined the books. papers, minute books. forms and retums fled and other records
mcintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 according to the
provisions of:

{}) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i The Securities Coniracts (Regulation) Act, 1966 (“SCRA™ and the rules made thersunder;
(i The Depositorles Act, 1996 and the Regulatlons and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rutes and regulations made thereunder
1o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment ond External Commercicl
Borrowings (Not Appilicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

) The following regulations and guidslines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”)

(ay The 3ecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(b)Y The Securtles and Exchange Board of India (Reglstrars to an lssue and Share Transfet
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dedling with client;




(cy The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiaiions, 2015;

(dy The securities and Exchang® Board of India (Substantlal Acquisitton of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2017 (MNof Applicble to the Company during the Audit Perlod):

(@ The Securlties and Exchange Board of indic (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations.
1992 (Not Appiliable {o the Company during the Audi Period);

® The securlties and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirments)
Regulatlons, 2009 (Not Applicable to fhe Company during the Audit Period);

o The securitles and Exchonge Bocwd of india (Share Based Ermployee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 {Not Applicable to ihe Company during the Audit Period);

thy The securifles and Exchang® Board of Indic (Delisting of equity shares regulations), 2009
{Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Pefiod); and

® The securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of securities) Reguiaflons, 1996
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Pariod)

(vi) and laws specifically appllcble I case of o State Financé Corporation.

We have dlso examined complicnce with the applicable clauses of the following:
a. Secretarial Standards lssued by The Institute of Company secretaties of Indid.
b. The lisfing agreements enferad into by ihe Company with Bombay Steck Exchange.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
applicable Acts, Rules, Regulations. Guidelines, standards, etc. 08 mentioned above.

We further repofi that,

The Board of Directors of the Company B duly constituted with proper balance ot Executlve
Directors and Non-Executive Dikecltors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that fook place during the period under review were carrled out in compliance
with the provisions of the Acth

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to scheduie the Board Meetings. agenda and
detalied notes on agenda were sent and a systemn exists for seeking ang obtaining further
inforrmatton and clarifications on the agenda ffems before the meseting and for meaningful
parflcipation at the meeting.

All the decldons were taken unonimousty and dissenting mambers views, if any. aie captuwed
and recorded O port of the minufes.

Wwe further report that there cre adequaie systems and processes I the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company 10 monifor and ensure
compliance with appficable laws. rules, reguiations and guldelines.

We further report that, during the audit period, there were no cotner specific events/actions
N pursuance of the gbove retorred laws, ruies. regulations, guldelines. ete. having G major
peating on the Cormpany’s affalrs.

For S Sondeep & Associcies

Place Chenndi $ Sandeep
Date ¢ 16% August 2018 Managing Parinef
FCS No. 58563

This report 15 1o be recd with our lettet of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this repott,




To

ANNEXURE ‘A’

The Members
THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LINITED

CiIN :

U93090TN 1949SG o0 1458

No. 692, Annqa Salai, Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035

Our report of even date is 1o be read. along with this lefter,

1

Place :
Date

Maintenance of Secretarol record Js the responsibility of the mandagement of the Company.
Our rasponsibiity is to exXpress an oplnion on these Secretarial records based on oyr audit,

We have not verified the Correctness and dappropriateness of financigl records and Books
of Accounts of the Company,

Where gver required, we have oblained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, nles and fegulations and hc:ppening of events ete,

The Secretarial Audit report is nelther an assurance as fo the futyre viabilify of the Company
nor of the efficacy of offectiveness with which the mandagement hos conducted the affairg

For 8 Sandeep & Associates

Chennai $ Sandeep
160 August 2018 Managing Partner
FCS No., 5853

C P No, 5987
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ANNEXURE - DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING 2017-18

a) Total amount to be spent for 2017-18 : Rs. 80.52 lakhs
b) Amount unspent if any . Rs. 80.52 lakhs
¢  Manner in which the amount spent
s.No.| CSR Project| Sector in | Projects or Amount Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount
or aclivity | which the programs(1) oullay the projecis or expenditure| spent
identified project is Local area of (budgef) | programs upto lhe through
covered | othet(2) project or subheads (1) reporting imple-
Spacity the programs | Direct expendilure period menting
State and wise on projecis of agency
district where programs (2)
projects of Ovetheads
programs

was underioken

1 NIL

TOTAL

Reasons for amount unspent:

The Corpordtion ls mainly thriving on botrowed funds i.e. Term Loans from Commerciot
Bonks and had to meet huge interest & principal commitments. The Corporatfion also does
not have pile up reserves. Hence the Corporation could not meet the CSR obligations.

(s9/- (sd/-)

Company Secrefary Managing Director




VARDHAMAN & CO New No. 12 (Old No. 31-A)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Krishna Street
T. Nugar, Chennal - §00 017

Tel : 644-24344627 / 24342504
Email 4 : vardhamun_f??a@hofmnll.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members
Tamil Nadu Industrial Investment Corporation Limited

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have cudited the decompanying flinanclal statemenits of Tarmil Nadu Industrial investment
Corporation Limited (“the Company™), as on 31st Mareh, 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet
as af 31st March, 2018, Proiit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting pdlicles and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management s responsible for the matters stated In Sectlon 134(5) (and ofher dpplicable
provislons) of the Compantes Act, 2013 (“the Act) with respect 1o the preparcition and presentation
of these financlal statements that give a tue and falr view of the financial posttion, financial
performance and cash flow of the Company in decordance with the accourding principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Stondards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordonce with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for pPreventing and detecting frauds
and ofher irregularities: sslection ong applicatlon of approptiate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are recsonable and prudent; and design, Implementation ang
maintenance of adequate intemal financial conirols, that were Operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preporation and
Presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from materdal
misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our auclt,

We have token into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required 1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our qudit in accordance with the Standards on Audiifing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requlrernents and
plan and perform the audit fo cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemnents
are free from materal misstaltement,

conitrol relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statemaents that give a trus ang
foir view in order 1o deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audlt




also Includes evatuating the appropriafenass of the accounting policies used and the
reasonablensss of the accounting estimates maode by ihe Company's Directors, Gs well as
evaiuating the overal presentation of the financicl statermnents.

We believe that the audif evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide
a basls for ouf quaified cudit opinion on the financict statements.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION
We draw affention of the Members to note DOV) and note Doy of the financial staternents:
) NOTE D-(iv)

Ministry of Labour and Empioyment, GCovemnment of India on March 29, 2018 has enhanced
the gratuity ceiling o an employee under payment of Gratuity Act. 1972 fo Rs. 20 lakhs from
eariter imit of Rs. 10 fakhs (as per recommendations of Centraf Wiith Pay Commission vide Gazette
Notification SO No. 1419 (E) and SO No. 1420(e) dafed 29.03.2018 and has been adopted and
notified by the Tamiinadu Stafe GCovemnment vide Leffer No. 1705 ?/F!nance(BPE)/Z‘DIS dated
05.04.2018). As per the actuerial valuation for grotulty for the year ended 31.03.2018. the graifuity
obligation comes fo Rs. 20.75 Crores, but the Board, has decided fo spread the gratufty expenditure
of Rs. 20.75 crores In a span of 3 years in the Books of Accounts and accordingly Rs. 6,95 Crores
have been provided In the Books of Accounts for the Financial Year 2017-18 and the unarmortized
graiulty expenditure ds on March 2018 Is I3s. 13.80 Crores.

i) NOTE D-(v)

The Corporation has proposed dividend of Rs. 3.21 crores for the financial yedr ended 31st
March 2018, which Is nof i conformity with the GO Ms. No. 123 issued by the Finance Departent
dated 19th May 2014 regarding the common dividend policy for the State PsUs In Tamil Nadu
leaving a short fail of Rs, 4.36 Crores in provision of proposed citvidend.

GQUALIFIED OPINION

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given
to us, except for effects of the mafter descriped in the basis for qualified oplnion paragraph,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the mannert §O required and
give o true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prnciples generally accepted in India:

(@ in the case of the Baiance Shest, of the state of affalrs of the Company as ot
31st March, 2018;

) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for The year ended on that
date; and

() in the ccse of the Cash Fow statement, of the cash flows for fhe year ended oh
that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As the Company Is defined gs a Banking Company by Company Law Board vide 1is Letfer
dated 28.06.1960, the Companies (Audlitars’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”). issued by the
Cenfral Govemment of indla in tenms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (the Act) is not applicable to the Company.

2, As recuired by section 143¢3y of the Act. we report fhat:




Q. we have sought and obtained all the information cng explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account gs required by law have been kept by the
Company so for as it appears from our examination of fhose books;

c, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report ars in agreement with the books of account;

d. inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cagh How Statement
comply with the Accounfing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, raad
with Rule 7 of the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

e, being a Government company, pursuant fo the Gazefte Notlfication dated &ih June

2015,

Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemnment of India, provisions of

section 164(2) of tha Act are not applicable.

with the rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruie, 2014, in our oplnion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us:

Place : Chennai

The Company has no pending fitigations which walrants impact on its financlal
statements,

The Company did not have any long-ferm contracts including derivative contract
for which there were any materal foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in fransferring amounts, required fo be fransierred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For VARDHAMAN & CO
Chartered Accountands
Firm Registration No. 0045225

V. BASKARAN
Senior Partner

Date : 04-09-2018 Membership No: 012202
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VARDHAMAN & CO New No. 12 (Old No. 31-A)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Krishna Streel
T. Nagar, Chennal - 600 017

Tel : 044-24344627 / 24342596
Emcil id : vardhamun_i973@hoﬁnull.com

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause @) of Sub-Seciion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Acl, 2013 (“ihe Act™)

We have audited the Internal financial conirols over financlal reporfing of Tamil Nadu
industial Invesiment Corporation Limited (‘the Compony™), ds of March 31, 2018 in conjunction
with our audif of the financial statements of the Company for the yedr ended on thaf dote.

Management’s Responsibility for Internci Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsiolie for establishing and maintalning internal financial
conirols based on the infernal condrol over Ananclal reporting criterid established by the Company
considering the essentidl components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporfing issued by the \instifute of Charfered
Accountants of Indic ('ICAL). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate interncl fnancial controls that were operating eftectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence 10 company’s policies, the
safeguarding of s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the QCcowacy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial
information, as required under fhe Companies Act, 2013,

Audifors’ Responsibility

Our responsibllity is 1o express an opinion on the Company’s internat financiol controls over
financial reporting pased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance
Note on Audit of internal Financiol Controls over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note”) and
the Standards of Auditing. lssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143010
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financict controls,
both applicable o an qudit of Internal Financlal Confrols and, poth Issued by the [nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those stondards and the Guldance Note require that we comply
with ethlcal reauirements and plan and perform the audit fo obfain reqsonable assurance about
whether adequaie interna! financlal controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matericl respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audh evidence about the adeguacy
of the Internal finoncial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of infernal tinancial controls over financial reporfing included obtaining and
understanding of infemal financich controls over financial reporting, cissessing the risk that o material
weakness exsts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of infernal
control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement.
including the assessment of the risks of raterict misstatemnent of the financiat staternents, whethet
due fo froud or eror.




prevention or timely deteclion of unauthorised acquisition, uss, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have g material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controts Over Financial Reporling

Because of the inherent limitations of internq financial controls over fincincial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrlde of controls. material
misstatements due to eor or fraud may oceur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evdiugtion of the internat financial confrols over financial reporting to future perods are subject
fo the sk that the internal financial confro over financial reporting may becorne inadequate

Opinion

critera established by the Company considenng the sssential components of Intemal contro} stated
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Infernal Financlal Controls Qver Financial Reporting Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For VARDHAMAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Fm Registration No. 0045223

V. BASKARAN
Place : Chennci Senilor Partner
Date : 04-09-2018 Membership No: 012202
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BALANCE SHEET As ON MARCH 31, 2018
Particuiars Schedule As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017
Ref. (Rs.) (Rs.)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Capital A 3.209,956,000 3:209.956,600
Reserves ang Surplus B 2.224,310,.255 2,010.654,183
Bonds C 1.500,000,000 1.500,000,000
Borrowlngs D 4,829.924,952 _ 6,748,269 005
Depaosits E 4,579,348,831 5.164,515,001
Other Licbilties and Provisions F 1,983,659,793 1.634,854,761
TOTAL 18,327,199,831 20,258,248 970
—_—_— —_—

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances G 827,626,726 861,732,590
Investments H 486,232 873 489,542,974
Loans ang advances f 14,197,117,122 16.284,713.260
Fixed assets J 1,718,945 255 1.723,130,166
Other assets K 1.097.277.855 899.129.980
TOTAL 18,327,199, 831 20,258,248 970

—_—

Significant accounting policies ang
Notfes to AcCcounts S

D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTH; S, GUNASEGARAN
Compcmy Secretary Chief Financia Cfficer Mcmcrging Director Director

AS per our eport of even date annexed
For mMys, VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartereq Accountans

Place Chenngi V. BASKARAN
Date 04-09-2018 Senior Partner

. ..__,.M___M,-m.-_.a_.,_,_,__vw..n-.*-mn—-..._,_,.-.



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR T

HE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Particutars Schedule Forthe year ended  Fortheyedr ended
Ref. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs, Rs.
INCOME (A
Income from operations L 2,078,878.519 2 350,587 879
Other income M 295,046 066 229,611,005
Total Income (A) ,373,924,575 2,580,098,884
EXPENDITURE (B)
inferest expended N 1,073.354,490 1,301,505.474
Other fincnclal expenses O 2,149,531 10,310,797
Parsonnel expenses P 508,167,826 437,674,702
Administrative expenses & 81,279.691 67,856,013
Depreciation J 8,815,887 10,732,163
Wwalver and Wite offs R 297 611493 351,514,443
Totatt Expenditure (B) 1,978,378,918 2,179.593,592
PROVISIONS (C)
provislon for Advances / (Written backh 71,785A457 436,349
Depreciation on investments (Writien bock) 3,310,100 (315088)
Provision for Taxes 68,096,307 90,639,507
Total Provisions (C) 143,191,864 90,760,768
Net Profit caried 1o P&L Appropriation A/c A-(B+C) 252,353,793 309,744,524
significant accounting policies and
Notes to Accounts S
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic/Diluted 78.62 96,49
(Face vaiue of Rs,1.000/- ecch)
D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTH! $. GUNASEGARAN

Company Secretary Chlef Financicl Officer

Piace : Chenndi
Date - 04-09-2018

As per O

Managing Ditector

Director

ur report of even date annexed

For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

V., BASKARAN
Senior Pariner




PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Particulars Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs,

Bolance as per igst Balance Sheet- Genesral Reserve/
(Accumulated losses) 450,651,367 179,641,231
Add:
Profit for the year as per Profit and Less Account 252,353,793 309,744,524
Less: Proposed Dividend for FY 2017-18

and Dividend Tax 38,697,721 38,634,388
Profit iransferred 1o Reserves and Surplus/
(Accumulated losses) 664,307,439 450,651,367

D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI 5. GUNASEGARAN

Compahny Secretary Chief Fnanciai Officer

Place : Chennai
Date : 04-09-2018

Managing Director Director

As per our report of even date dannexed
For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

V. BASKARAN
Senior Pariner
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particutars

As on 31.03.2018

Rs2)

As on 31.03.2017

(Rs.)

Schedule-A: Capital

1.  Authorised Capital
42,50,000 (35,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each

2.  lssued
Equity Share Capital:
32,10,000 Equity Shares (Previous year
32,10,000 numioers) of Rs.1,000 each

3. Subscribed and pald up
31,24.956 Equity Shares of (Previous year
31.24.956 numbers) of Re.1,000 each fully poid
85,000 (Previous year 85000}
Special Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each
(ssued u/s 4A of State Financlal
Corporations’ Act, 1951)

Tolal

Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

] Roserves
Revaluction Reserve:
Revaluation of lands held

ina) SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
(n terms of Sec.35A of the Sfate Financial
Corporations” Act, 1951 representing
dividend foregone by the Gowvt.of Tamiinadu
and DBI)

iy  Transfes from Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Totall

Schedule-C: Bonds

Non SLR Bonds
Cuaranteed by Government Of
Tominadu as to principal and
interest,

4,250.000,000

3,500.000,000

3,210,000,000

3,210,000,000

3,124.956,000

85,000,600

3,124,956,000

85,000,000

3,209,956,000

3,209,956,000

1,535,003,100

24,999.716
664,307 439

1,535,003,100

24,999.716
450,661 367

2,224,310,255

2,010,654,183

1,500,000,000

1,500,000,0G0

Total

1,500,000,000

1,500,000,000




SCHEDULE OF BONDS AS ON 31.03.2018

SERIES AS ONM. AS ON
NQ, BOND DESCRIPTION 31.03.2018 31.03.20%7
Rs, Rs.
1 9.85% Non-SLR Bonds 2014 1.500,000.000 1,600,000,000
TOTAL 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000
D. DURAIRA) G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI S. GUNASEGARAN
Company Secretary Chlef Financial Officer Manoging Director Director

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennal V. BASKARAN
Dote @ 04-09-2018 Senior Portner




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

As on 31.03.2017

Particulars As on 31.032018
(Rs.) Rs.)
schedule-D: Borrowings
By way of refinance from sibs! 1,674.456,233 1.985,522,658
Loan in fleu of capital - DBl (Unsecured) 125,000,000 125,000,000
Term Loan from Banks 3,130,204,151 AA78.746.312
(Sec. by book debits)
4, Overdraft from banks
(Sec. by beok debts) 264,568 159,000,055
Total 4,829,924,952 6,748,269,025
schedule-E: Deposils
1, Deposits from Temples, 2,012,797,244 2112772315
caucational Instifutions efc.
9. Inter-Corporate Deposits 2.566,551,587 3,041,742,686
Tolal 4,679,348.831 5,154,515,001




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particulars As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017
(Rs)) (Rs.)
Schedule-F: Other Linbilities ond Provisions
1. Seed Copiltal from SIDR| 384,000 384,000
2, Advances & Daposits from Constituents & others 315,427,379 279.676,775
3. Licbility for others 891,287,989 636,559,044
4, Provision on Standard Assets 85,707 .530 $6,564.918
Add: Provision for Current Year (11.854,410) (10.857.388)
73,853,120 85,707,530
5. Subvention from Geovernment 14,146,440
Wealth Tax 4,792,584 4,792,684
Income Tax 574,954,000 454,100,000
Add: Provision for the year 84,263,000 120,854,000
659,217,000 574,954,000
8. Provislon for Proposed Dividend 32,099,560 32099860
Provision for Dividend Tax 6,598,161 4,534,828
38,697,721 38,634,388
Total 1,983,659,793 1,634,854,761
Schedule-G: Cash and Bank Baionces
1. Cash in hand 10,595,318 4,686,096
2. Balance with banks
)] Reserve Bank of Indiq 505,794 257 434
) Current Afc with scheduled Banks 720,376,370 851,701,534
i Term Deposits with Banks 96,149,244 5,087,326
Tofcl 827,626,726 861,732,590
Schedule-H: Invesiments
Investrment in shares
Quoted 457,802,824 461,181,655
Non-Quoted 28,430,049 28,361,319
Total 486,232,873 489,542,974




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SUMMARY FOR QUOTED / NON-QUOTED SHARES AS ON 315T MARCH 2018

Current year

Previous yedr

(Rs.) {Rs.)

COST OF FULLY PAID SHARES
QUOTED
EQUITY 476,531,140 476,631,140
NON QUOTED
EQUITY 47929365 47929365
REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE 15,412,868 15,412,868
TOTAL 539,873,373 539,873,373
MARKET / BOOK VALUE 486,232,873 489542974
DEPRECIATION REQUIRED 53,640,500 50,330,400
DEPRECIATION HELD 53,640,500 50,330,400
NET VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS PER BALANCE SHEET 486,232,873 489,542,974

D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI S, GUNASEGARAN

Company Secrefary Chief Fnanclal Officer

Place ; Chennal
Date : 04-09-2018

Monaging Director

Director

our report of even date annexed
For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

V. BASKARAN
Senior Partner
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SCHEDULE FOR INVESTMENT IN SHARES AS ON 31%
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (QUOTED)

MARCH 2018

No. of  Face Market Market  Net Value
Sl Shares  Value Book Cost Rafe / Valua/ (Lower of
No.  Name of the Company Balonce Balance (&) or (7
Sheet Valie  Sheet Value
Rs, Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs.

(M 2 (3 “ (5) ()] ) (8}

I-Markel vaiue
T NLC India Utd 5,970,126 10 358,207 560 83.75 499998053 358,207,560
2 IDB! Bank Ld.(Formeiy Inclustrial

Development Bank Of inclia) 35,680 10 2,899,000 7220 2576096 2576006
3 Kothar Sugars & Chemicals Lid, 10,360 10 4,485,000 .90 123,165 123,165
4 Rallis India Lig, 301,150 i 667 660 23685 189512033 647,660
5 Sckihi Sugars L1d. 495,099 0 11.254,130 16.15 7595849  7.99584¢0
6 Seshosayee Paper & Boords Lid, 1,800,000 10 16,000,000 859.40 1.5456,920000 14,000,000
7 Sical Logistics Lid (Formenly

Soufh India Corporation

{Agencies) Lid 160,467 10 16,368,640 215.85  34.636.802 16,368,640
8  Sicagen Indig L1d 160,467 [[0] — 36.80 5,744,719 —
9 Tominadu News Print & Papers Hd, 400,000 100 44,000,000 34475 137.900,000 44,000,000
10 Elgi Rubber Company Ltd 1,179,696 ] 158.080 42.80 50,490,989 158,000
11 Vedania tid {Formetly

Sesa Sterite, Madras Alurninliam

Company Ltd) 2,450,000 1 7,000,000 277.85 680,732,500 7,060,000

[I-Balonce Shest Value
12" Reed Relays and Flectronics

Indicr Lfd, 41,956 10 2,097,850 33050 13866458 2007850
13 Ambatiur Enterprises L,

(Formely T & R Welding

Products (India) Lid.) 3.680 1o 368,000 1396.68 5140518 368,000
14 Kamar Chemicals & Industries Lid, 137.580 10 1,334,000 — — —
15 M| L Industries L1d, 168,000 10 1,580,000 69.00 11592000 1,680,000
16 Sree Maruthi Marine Industties Lig.,

(Maruthi Crystal Salt Co., Lid) 20,000 0 — 3.27 65,400 —
17 Wavin India Lig, 59,275 o — -— — -
18 Sivanandha Pipe Fitfings Lid. 33,600 10 560,000 2063 894,768 560,000

-Others
19 Indian Stea) Rofling Mills Ltd, 46,620 10 310,800 1 1
20 MICO Farm Chemical U, 7480 100 748,000 } 1
2i Seshosayee Industies Lid, 211,780 [{4] 2417 560 1 1
22 Bokiyu Tanneres Ltd, 41,900 10 — — —
23 Secals tta. 125,000 10 5,475,000 1 ]

TOTAL 476,531,140 457,802,824
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
il. FULLY PAID REDEEMABLE CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES (NON-QUOTED)

Met Value affer

Si. Name of the Company MNo. of FaceValua Book Cost Depraciation
Ne. Shares Rs. Rs. Rs.
4} @) 6] (4) (&) ©
1 Ergodyne Private Lid. 00 100 %0.,000 1
2 Industricl Venture Capital Ltd 1,000,000 10 10,000,000 1
a  Mod Shoe Co. P Lid. 1,453 100 145,300 1
4 Southern Shucturals Lid. 44,392 10 177.568 1
5 Sleek Texthies Industries Ltd. 500,000 10 5,000,000 1
& Sakihl Pipes iLid. Q703 100 — —
7  Zenlth Lamps & Electricals 1id. 48,575 10 — —
TOTAL (A} 15,412,868 5
Il FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (NON-QUOTED)
a. Name of the Company Mo.of Face  Book Cost BY Mariet Valuef Net vaie
No. Shares  Value Balnce  (Lowes of
Sheet Volue  (8) or 7P
B8v)
(h V3] &) @ 5 @) ) @
1 Cheltinad Cernent Corporation Lid a1 200000 2586400010088.24864 615383067 25864000
2 Pandyan Hotels Ltd. 49495 o — 57304 2 56,604 —
3 [COT Consufancy and Services Lid. 2000 100 200000 562748 11264940 200000
4  Laksherl Precision Tools Lid. 34900 i0 523,500 5799 2023851 §23500
5 Maliadi Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 770000 5 500,000 3107 24077500 500000
6 Guindy industici Estate Infrastucture
Upgraciation Company 2500 10 2500 - 1 1
7 india Forge & Drop Starmpings Lid. 71179 10 907 536 108.96 7,755,664 607 535
8 Sun Paper Mii Lid. 4350 10 435000 10.22 A3 570 435000
9  Industrlal Veniure Capital Lid., 1000000 10 10000000 1
10 Marshall &Sons ¢ndic) Ld. 7372 10 198430 1
11 Devi Spinning Mils Ltd. 1000 1,000 1000000 1
12 Kumaoragii Eectronics Lid. 35000 10 350000 1
13 Rockiort Fastness id. 25000 10 250,000 1
14 Forge Mech Privale Lid. 3500 i 39000 1
15 Madres Forgings & Alled indusiies(CBE) 4849 100 484900 1
16 Swanandha Steels Lid, 367400 1o 7152000 1
17 Southern Castings Lid. 46310 10 — —
18 Sakthi Pipes Lid. 14,850 100 — —
19 Trac industies & Componenis Ltd. 9950 100 — -
20 Romesayee Agro industries Lid. 250 100 — —
21 Upper india Beorings & Bushings Ld. 20000 0 — —
% Tuber Pharma Chemicals Lid, 20000 10 — —
% Taminadu Alloy Foundy Co i Q0000 10 - —
2 Omega Cableslid . 10330 100 — —
2% Micro Tools Lid, 11,135 100 — —
TOTAL (B) 47,929,365 28,430,044
Non-quoted sheres  (A) + (B) 28430049




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particulars As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-I: Loans and Advances

Loans and Advances 14,197.117,122 16,284,713,260

(After adjusting cumulctive provision

of Rs, 495,116,799 (Rs. 412,978 .699)

Different types of loans

1. General Loan 9,986.327.357 10,605,139,833

2. Working Capitat Term Loan 2,489,272.573 2,679.114,098

3 Generator 19,519,615 26,354,454

4, Transport loans 145,071,634 142.811.570

5. Bill Fincnce 900,966,460 1.987,578,798

é. Bridge loans 1,030,932.893 1,082,989.230

7. GES 79,151,898 82,527,523
Add: Interest accryed 40,991,491 84,176,453
Less: NPA Provision (495,116,799 (412,978,699)
Total 14,197,.117,122 16,284,713,260




SCHEDULES SHOWING PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES REFERRED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31.03.2018

Asset classification:

Term Loans and Hire Purchase Loans

Asset NPA, Restructure

Gross Provisioning Provisioning MNet

(Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.)
Standaord 13.265,532,563 — —  13.265,532,663
(15,336,972.873) — (19,676) (15.336,953,197)
Sub-Standard 507,620,306 77,738,868 — 429,881,438
(312,506.040) (47,292,547) — (265,212,499
Doubitiul 765,602,117 281,857,639 — 483,744,478
(1.010.763,437) (327,707.018) (508,855) (682,647 564)
Loss Assets 153,478,935 135,520,292 — 17,958,643
(37,450,609 (37,450,609 - —_
TOTAL 14,692,233,921 495,116,799 —  14,197,117,122
(16,697,691,959 (412,450,148) (528,531) (16,284,713,260)

(Previous yeqr figures are in brackets)

Debts due by concems in which one or more Directors

of the Corporalion are Inferested as Directors/Partners/

Proprieters or as Share Helders in cose of

Private Companies, —_

Total amount of loans disbursed during the year to

concems in which one or more Directors of the

Corporation aie Interested as Dlrectors, Parmets,

Proprictors or in the case of Private Companles as

Menrmbers —

Loans gucaranteed by the Siate Government

and/ of due by a Govemment Undertaking Rs. 709 lakhs
D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI 5. GUNASEGARAN
Company Secrefary Chief Financiol Officer Managing Diector Director

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennai V. BASKARAN

© 04-09-2018 Senior Pornetr
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particuiars

Schedule-l(: Othet Assets
221 266 532

Deferred TaX psset
sioff housing loan 10912447
Othet Advances & Depos‘i’ffofher 100,456,140
dues recovercb\e from porrowers
ofter adjusting cumuiative provision
of RS.ASAAJM Ly Rs.28,42,407‘)
prepaid Exponses 511437
Advance income Tax 758.004,638
Advance interest ToxX 494,144
Advonce Weaith Tax 4756820
Advaonce Fringe penefit TaX 815,697
e —
1,097 277,855

Total

155
Ad

62!



SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Particulars For the year ended  For the veadr ¢
31.03.2018 31.03.201
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Schedule-L : Income from operations
Interest on loans and advances 2,.063.823.114 2,349,053 ¢
Interest on iInvestments and Deposits 15,055,405 1.634.1
Total 2,078,878,519 2,350,587,8
Schedule-M : Other Income
Dividend on shares 148,172,161 74 ,090,3
Profit on sale of assets 667 346 6405
Other income
investigation fess 29.744.328 43,057 2
Upfront fee 17,279,241 22,8413
Risk Coverage Receipts 16,591,565 21.184.:
Miscellaneous receipts 17,380,868 15,0904
Bad debts recovered 64,157,268 51,007 £
Interest on advances to stoff 1,053,279 1,609 C
Tolal 295,046,056 229,511,0
Schedule-N: Interest expended
inferest on borrowings from SIDB 179.275.893 2768168
interest on borrowlngs from banks 323,700,395 A12,513,7
Interest on deposits 413,253,202 455,353 .8
Interest on bonds 147,750,000 147 445 ¢
Interest on others ©,375,000 9.375.C
Total 1,073,354,490 1,301,505.4
Schedule-Q : Other Financial expenses
Bank charges 250,531 154,72
Guarantee fee paid to Govi.of T.N 8,175,000 7.500(
Ofhers 724,000 2,656 F
Totai 2,149,531 10,310,7
Schedula-P: Parsonnsi Expenses
Salaries and allowances - CMD 1,970,120 1,309.6
Salaries - others 465,331,745 393,587 £
Contribution to Provident Fund 37,131,060 375877 (C
Stoff Amenities ond Welfare Exp 3,150,109 27188
Stoff Training ond Seminar Expn 584,792 24817
Totcd 508,167,826 437,674,]




SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Particulars For the year ended  For the yveor ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
{Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-&: Administralive expenses
Travellng & Conveyance

- CMD 218,822 103,872
- Others $,989,588 0,165,641 |
Directors sitting fees & expenses 184,206 188,209 i
Rent. Rates, Insurance and Lighting 23,873.687 21962997 |
Postage & Telephones 3954,745 4,292 477
Printing & Stationery 1,771,782 1.812,743
Publicity and Advertissment & Business promaotion expenses 8,156,704 3416472
Repdcits & Renewdals 11,732,326 6,928,095
Inspection & Recovery cost 4,312,345 3,800,179
Audt Fees 353.013 469,030
Legal & ofher professlonal expenses 2,324,278 2,069,755
Corporate Soclal Responsibility 720000
Books and Periodicals 356,576 339,508
Expenses on Office Vehicles 7,363,924 6,797 493
Computer Mdhtenance Expenses 2,709,707 2472962
Sundries 6977987 6,316,580
Total 81,279,691 67,856,013

Sdhedule R: Waiver and Wrile off

Loans Written off 286,159,649 334.735.114
Cther dues written off 11,450,498 16,779,329
Other dues waived 1,346 -

Tokal 297,611,493 351,514,443




Schedule 5

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2018.

A. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. Genercl

The accornpanying financial statements have been prepared on Going Concern Concept
and presented under the historlcal cost convention except otherwise stated, conforming to
the applicable provision and practices, Accounting Standards cnd guidelines issued by the
Small Industies Development Bank of India (SIDBD.

2, Revenue Recognition

ay Income and Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis unless otherwise
stated.

b)  Interest on non performing assets, investigation Fees, Upfront fees, Risk coverage receipts,
lecse income are accounted on cash basis,

¢) Dividend income Is accounted in the year when the right to recelve the payment is
estoblished.

3 Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Revaluation

o) Fixed Assetfs other than Land are stated on historical cost basls. Costs directly incurred
on acguisiton/ take over are capifalized. Land is stated at Revalued Cost.

b) Cost of Leased assets is amortized equally over the lease period. Accumulated lease
adjustment s as per the Accounting Standard (AS 19) on leasing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the same has been reduced from the leased
assefts.

¢ Depreciation in the case of Office Premises (other than SIDCO shed) was provided
under the Straight Line method and in respect of all other assefs on written down
value method as per the rates prescrived under Schedule |l of the Companies Act,
2013 based on useful life of the asset. Depreciction is calculated on the number of
days the assefs have been puf o use. Individudl assets costing lesser than Rs.5.000/
- ore depreciagted in full.

d) The book value of land whaose valle has undergone significant change Is reviewed
once in 12 years, In order fo relate them more closely 1o current fair value based
on Revaluation reports, The canying cost of the Lond Is increased to match with the
Cumrent Market value determined through appralsals conducted by Independent
audlified valuers and the resultant difference is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

d. Investment

All Investments are freated as Current and carried in the Financlal Statements at lower of
cost and fair value, determined on an individuai scrip basis and as per the guldeiines issued
by SIDBI. Any reduction in the canrying amount and any reversal of such reduction is charged
or credifed fo profit and loss account,




Advances

Leans and Advances including Hire Purchase Flnancing ore classified as Standard, Sub
Standard, Doubtful and Loss as per the prudenticl norms prescribed by SIDBI and necessary
provision required thereon is provided. Provision on Non-Performing Assets has been netted
off against foans and advonces/ other dues.

staft Benefits
d. Short Term Employee Benefifs

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service
are classified as short tetm employee benefits. Short term employee benefits, including
accumulated compensated absences as af the Balance Shest date, are recognized
as an expense as per the Corporafion’s scheme based on expected obligations on
undiscounted baosis,

b. Long Term Employee Benefils

The cbligation for long term employee beneflts such as long ferm compensated
dbsence as ot the Balance Sheet date, s provided for, based on actuarial valuation
using the Project Unit Credit Method.

c.  Confribulion towards Provident fund
The Corporation’s Provident Fund Scheme Is a defined cantrbution plan.

The employees and the company make monthly contiibutions to a Provident Fund
Trust, equal to a specified percentage of the covered employee’s salciry.

The contribution paid/ payable under the scheme is recognized during the period in
which employee renders the related services.

d.  Contribution to Gratluity Fund

The licbiity for Gratuity to employees as at the Balance Sheet date s determined on
the basks of actuarial valuation based on Project Unit Credit Method and Is funded
to a Gratuity fund administered by the trustees. The contribution thereof paid/ payable
is charged in the bocks of account.

e. Voluniary Retirement Scheme (VRS)
The compensation paid fowards VRS Is expensed in the vear of incidence.

Borrowing Cosls

Borrewing Costs that are directly affributable to the acquisiilon. construction or production
of quadllfying assefs are capifdlized as part of the cost of the Assets. Other Borrowing costs
are recognized as an expense In the period in which they are incured.

Leases

The Propertles taken on Ledse/ rental basis are under o term of Lease/ Agreement for a
period of not less than 11 menths and are renewable/ cancelable by mutual consent of
both parties of the agreement/ Lease.

Accounling for Taxes on Income

Income tax expense Is the aggregate amount of curent tax and deferred tax charged/
adjustrent, Current year taxes are detettnined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,




10.

12.

13.

14,

and favourable Judiclal pronouncements/ legal opinion. Defered Tax Asset and Liabilities
are measured using fax rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the Balance Sheet
date,

Defemed Tax Liability is recognized on fiming differences, being the difference between the
faxabie Ihcome and accounting income that crignates In one perted and is capable of
reversing In one or mote subsequent perods. The same is recognized using the rates and
fax laws that have been enocted o subsequently enacted 1ill the date of Balance sheet.
Deferred Tox Asset on carry forward beneflt of losses, Loan loss provisioning. Provision for
employee benefits, are recognized to the extent of virtual certainty of ifs realization against
profits.

Expenses on Intangible Assefs

intangible Assets comprising of sysfem software are stated af cost of accuisition Including
any cost attributable for bringing the same 1o its working condition less accumulated
depreciation. Any expenses on such soffware for support and maintenance payable annucily
are charged to revenue accouni, Caopitalised software Is depreclated as per the life
applicable to server.

impairment of Assels

The carrving costs of Assets are reviewed each year to find out whether there is any impairment
on account of changes in circumnstances and the same is recognized In accordance with
the Accounting Standard 28.

Confingent Liabilities/ Provisions

Past events leading to possible or present obiligations are frected os condingent liability,
Provision is recognized ih case of present ohilgations where a relicble estimate can be made
and/ or where probable outflow of resources emicodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. No contingent assets are recognized in the accounts.

Prior Perlod Adjustments

Considering the nature of Buslness. cli prior pertod adjustments Including those ascertained
and determined during the yveor are accounted under respective heads of accounts.

Appropration of Repayments

a. Loan receipts are appropriated as foliows:
1. Other dues
2. Interest
3. Principal

b. Recelpts In the case of one fime setflement/ disposal of primary/ collateral securities
by the Corporafion are approprdted as follows:

1. Principal
2, Other dues
3. interest

¢. Receipts subject to pending complionce of terms and condifions of OTS are
apptoptiated as referred in () dbove.




DISCLOSURES TO COMPLY WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
Employee Benefits:

1.1
L

GRATUITY

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Parliculors | 31.032018 31.03.2017
(Expressed as weighted averages)

Discount Rate 7.13% 6.80%

Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 7.50%

Atirition Rate 0.50% 4.00%

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.00% 8.00%

CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES

{Rs. in lakhs)
PVO as at the beginning of the period 3159.15 328211
Interest Cost 192,69 23320
Current Service Cost 19.21 19.78
Past Service cost - (non vested beneiits) ¢ 0
Paist Service cost - (vested benefits) 2258.80 0
Benefits paid (650,75) (367.44)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation (173.94) 21.80
PVO as at the end of the pericd 4805,18 315%.15

CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF QOPENING AND

CLOSING BALANCES

Falr value of pian assels as at the beginning

of the period 3159.15 3264.29
Expected retum on plan assets 226,70 27793
Contributions 0 16.08
Benefits paid (650.75; (367.44)
Actuaral gain/ (loss) on plan assets (4.90) 3071
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period| 2730.20 315915
ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

Expected retum on plan assets 226,70 277.93
Actuarial gain/ (foss) on plan assets (4.90) 30,75
Actuat return oh plan cssets 22180 247.22




Vi,

VI

VIl

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(Rs. in lakhs)

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial gain/ {oss) for the period - obligation 173.94 (21.50)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the period - Plan Assets 4.90) 30,71}
Total (gainy/ toss for the period {162.04) 52,21
Actuaral {gain)/ loss recognized for the period (162.04) 52.21
Unrecognized actuaral {gain)/ fess at the
end of the pericd G 0
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS
Present value of the obligation 4805.18 3159.15
Fair value of Flan Assets 273020 3152,15
Difference 207499 0
Unrecognized transitional licbhliity 0 0
Unrecognized past service cost - non vested benefits 0 0
Net Licbility recognized In the Balance Sheet 207499 0
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current service cost 19.21 12.78
Interast cost 192,70 233.20
Expected retum on plan cssets (226.70) (277.93)
Net actual {gain)/ loss recognized In the year (169.04) 5221
Transiflonal fiability recognized in the ysar g 0
Past Service cost - (hon vested benafits) 0 0
Past Service cost - (vested benefits) 226881 0
Expenses recognized In the Stoterment of
Proflt and Loss 207499 27.26
MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
Opening net fiakility 0 (12.18)
Expense as above 207499 27.26
Conhibution pald 8 (15.08)
Closing net liability 207499 0




[X.

Xl.

1.2

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
AMQUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD (Rs. in laikhs)
Present value of obligation 4805.19 3159.15
Picn Assets 2730.20 3159.15
Surplus/ (Deficif) (2074.99) 0]
Experience adjustments on plan liobilities - (oss)/ gain (41.83) 66.12
Experience adjustments on plan asseis - (loss)/ gain 4.9 30.71)

MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)

Government of india Securitles/

State Govemnment Secutitles 55,00% 55.00%
High Quality Corpotate Bonds 40.00% 40.00%
Equity Shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by insurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 5,00% 5.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
ENTERPRISE'S BESY ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Best Estimate of Contributlon NA 25.00

EARNED LEAVE

. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS (Expressed os weighted averages)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Discount Rate 7.13% 6.80%
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 7.50%
Aftrition Rate 0.50% 4.00%
Expected rate of retum on Plan Assetls 0.00% 0.00%

.  CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBUGATION (PVO) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES (Rs. In lakhs)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
PVO as at the beginning of the period 282518 277207
Interest Cost 176.50 199.81
Current Service Cost 6102 59.86
Past Service cost - (non vested benefits) o 0
Past Service cost - (vested bensefifs) 0 0
Beneflts paid (459.02) (285.90)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on obligafion 4.77 72.31
PVQO as ot the end of the perlod 2698.41 2825,16




CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND
CLOSING BALANCES

(Rs. In lakhs)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Fair value of plan assets as af the
beginning of the period 0 0
Expected refurmn on plan assets 0 0
Contributions 459,03 28590
Benefits paid (459,03 (285.90)
Actuarial gain/ (oss) on plan assefs 0 0
Falr value of plan assets as at the end of the perlod 0 0
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
Expacted return oh plan assets 0 8]
Actuarial gainfdoss) on plan assets 0 G
Actual return on plan qssetls 0 G
V.  ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the petiod - obligation ©Q4.77) (79.31)
Actuarial galn/ (oss) for the period - Plan Assets 0 0
Total (gain)/ 1oss for the period 4,77 7931
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized for the petiod 94,77 79.31
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/ loss at the end
of the period o o
V. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS
Present value of the obligation 209841 282519
Falr vaiue of Plan Assets 0 0
Bifference 2658.41 282615
Unrecognized fransitional lickility 0 C
Unrecognized post service cost -
non vested benefits Q C
Liabllity recognized In the Balonce Sheet 2698.41 282515
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IM THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current service cost 61.02 59.86
inferest cost 17650 199.81
Expected retum on plan assets 0 b
Net actual {gain)/ loss recognized in the year Q477 7931
Transitional liakility recognized in the year 0 0
Past Service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0
Past Service cost - (vested benefifs) 0 0
Expenses recognized In the Statement of
Profit and Loss 332.29 33898




31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(Rs. in lalkhs)
Vill. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
Qpening net lability 282515 277207
Expense as above 332.29 338.98
Contribution paid (45%.03) (286.90)
Closing net liability 2698.41 2825.15
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
Present value of obligation 2698.41 282815
Plan Assets 0 C
Surplus/ (Deficit) (2698.41) (2825.15)
Expettence adiustments on plan liabilties - (oss)/ gain (£401.30) 553
Expetience adjustrments on plan cssets - (loss)/ gain 0 0
X.  MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)
Government of India/State Gowvt, Securities Q.00% 0.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies Q.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposlt Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds managed by nsurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00%
Total D.00% 0.00%
Xl. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
Best Estimaie of Confribution 0 0
2. Segment Reporing:
The Corporation is engaged primarily in the business of financing and there are no
separcie reportable segments as per AS-17 (Segment Reporting)
3. Relaled Party Disclosures (AS-18)

Key Managerial Personnel

Name Designation Period

Thiru Satyabrata Sabhoo CMD From 01.04.17 1o 04.01.18
Dr. (Tmi)y M. Aarth MD From 05.01.18 to 31.03.18
Thiru G. Srinlvasan GM/CFO From 01.04.17 to 31.03.18
Thinu D, Puradirg) Company Secretary From 01.04.37 to 31.03.18

Remuneration paid to Key Manageticl Parsonnel i Rs. 48.07 lakhs (Previous Year

Rs. 40.94 lakhs).




4., Eamings per Share;

The calculation on basic and diluted earning per share is given below:

(Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Earnings for the vear (Basic and Diuted) 2523.53 3097.45
Weighted avercage number of shares taken
for computction 3209956 32,09.956
Number of shares outstanding at the year end 3209956 3209956
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 78.62 26.49

5. Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities:

The maior components of Deferred tax Assets/Defefred fax Uabliities are as foliows:

(Rs. in lakhs)

DIA/DIL COMPOMNENTS 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Deferred Tax Assets

1. Loan Loss Provisions 1473.14 127507
2. Provislon for employee benefils 942.93 Q7772
Total - DTA (A) 2416.07 235279
Deferred Tax Liakilitles

On account of Depreciation (B} 203,40 201.79
Not Deferred Tax {(A) - (B} 2212.67 2051.00
Deferred Tax Asset Pravious Year 20581,00 1748.85
Provision for Deferred Tax 161.67 30218

Revaluafion of Lands:

Revaluation of lands owned by the Corporation was done through apprgisals
conducted by independenf gudlified valuets on 31-03-2007 and the resultant
appreciation held under revciuation reserve as on 31.03.2018 Is [5.15,350.03 iakhs
(15,350,03 laichs).

Depreciation has been provided on the basis of useful fife of the assefs as presciibed by
Scheduls il o the Companles Act 2013,

The useful life of the assets In respect of Software is estimated at 6 years.

DISCLOSURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQIHREMENT OF CONTROLLING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CORPORATION

D

Provisions for loan losses have been made on the oulstanding after considering monies
held under deposits. All credit exposures are classified as per the Regulator’s guidslines
info performing and non-performing assets. NPAs are further classified into sub standard,
doubtful and loss assels based on the criteria stipulated by the Regulator and provisions
are made as per the Accounting Policy.
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MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS:

(Rs. in lakhs)

PARTICULARS NPA | INVESTMENTS | OTHER ASSETS| TOTAL
Opening Provisions for advances/
investrnents/ other assets 4130 503 28 4661
Add: Addition during the year 821 33 15 869
Less: Write Offs/ White Backs/

Recovety durng the year 0 0 0 o]
Closing Balance 4951 536 A3 5530

DATA ON WORKING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL FPOSITION (Discliosure made fo the exient
possible in compliance with SIDBI's guidelines, vide Circular doted 04,05.2001)

$.No.| Parliculars Current Yeor | Previous Yecr
A. |interest Income as a percentage of average
working funds 10.82% 11.71%
B. |Non-infterest income as a percentage of
civerage working funds 1.62% 1.15%
C. | Operating Profit as a percentage of :
average working funds _ - 3.68% 3.80%
D. | Operating Profit per employee (Rs. In lakhs) 20.34 18.74
E. |Net Risk Weighted Assets (Rs, in lakhs) 1,68.864 1.89.457
F. | Core Capital Adequacy Ratio 21.78% 18.37%
S, | Tier | Copital Adeguacy 527% 4,76%
H. | Caopital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 27.06% 23.13%
I Percentage of Net NPAs to Net Loans and Advandes  6.56% 5.82%
J. }Percentoge of Net NPA (Sub Standard) to
Net Loans and Advances 3.03% 1.63%
K. |Percenfage of Nat NPA (Doutul) fo
Net Loans and Advonces 3.53% 4.19%
L Movernent of NPAs _ (Rs. in lakhs)
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18 2016-17
LOAN CATEGORY GROSS PROV NET GROSS PROV NET
SUB STANDARD 5076 777 4269 3125 473 2662
DCUBTFUL 7656 281¢ 4837 10108 3282 6826
LOS3 1535 1355 180 375 375 G
TOTAL 14267 4951 2316 13608 4130 9478

Credit exposures as percentage to lotal assels, in respect of:

. The iargest single borrower is Rs.1,.853 lakhs,1.01% to total assets,
. The fargest single bomower group s Rs. 1,853 lakhs, 1.01% to foldl assets.
. The 10 largest borrowers is Rs, 10644 lakhs, 5.81% to total assets,
. The 10 largest borrower group is Rs. 10644 lokhs, 5.81% to tofal assets.




5

MATURITY PATTERN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In complling the information of Maturity paitern, certain estimates and assumptions have
been made by the Management, which have been relied upon by the ouditors,

(Bs, in lakhs)
<=1 YR »>1TYR  >3YRS =5YRS =7YRS =10YRS TOTAL
PARTICULARS & UPTO & UPTC & UPTO & UPTO
3 YRS BYRS 7YRS 10YRS
ASSETS 64506 55700 25874 16345 4658 17189 183272
LIABILITIES 53990 37531 10474 15000 0045 56332 183272
GAP 10516 18169 15400 345 -5287 -39143 1]

OTHER MATIERS

)]

i)

iv)

V)

lLoans and advances include Rs.102.45 crores of financial assistance extended to certain
sugar mills under co-operative/ publlc sector under the directions of the State
Government vide GO (MS) No.45 INDS (MIF 2) dated 07-03-2008,

Confirmation of Lodns and Advances:

Balance in respect of loan accounts have besn traated as confirmed, since there is
no dispute regarding the demand notice (which includes outstanding amount) sent
by the Corporation.

Income Tax department has ralsed certain demands in connection with accrued interest
on sticky loans and deduction u/s 36, gic. The Corporation went on gppsal & had
eatlier won the cases In the Income Tax Appellete Tribunal. However the Department
went on appedl to the High Court and the High Court has now given the verdict
in favour of the Corporation. Order giving effect 1o the High Court Judgement is yet
fo be recelved from the Income Tax Deparfment.

No fox demand / appedl is pending as af 31 03 2018.

The ceiling limit on Grafuity has been raised recenily from Rs. 10.00 lokhs fo Rs. 20.00
lakhs as per recommendations of Central Viith pay commission vide Gazette nollfication
SO No. 1419(E) and SO No.1420(E) dated 2¢.03.2018 and the same has been adopted
and notified by the Tamilnadu State Government vide letter No.17051/Finance(BPE)/
2018 dated 05.04.2018. As per the actuarlal voluation for gratfuity, the gratuly obligation
as on 31,03.2018 comes to Rs. 20,75 crores on Impiementation of VIE th pay commission.
Considering the Corporation’s financial position the Board has decided that it may
be provided In a span of three years In the books of accounts from 2017-2018 fo
2019-2020. Accordingly. Rs. 6.95 crores has been provided in the books of accounfs
for the finoncial yvear 2017-18 towards grafulty obllgation.

As per the common dividend pollcy svolved by the State government vide
=.0.Ms.Ne.123 Finance Deparment dated 19th May 2014, the State PSUs have to
declare 30% of the Net Proflf (after tax) or 30% of the paid up share capital whichever
is higher subject fo availabllity of disposdable profit. The Dividend payable for the
Financlal year 2017-2018 as per the above G.C. is Rs, 7.57 crores subject to ovailability
of disposable profit. As the Corporation wiped out the accumulated losses only recently
and In order o buiid reserves for the future and 1o meet other long ferm commiiments,
the Corporation has proposed 1% dividend omounting to Rs. 3.21 crores leaving a
gap of Rs. 4.36 crores,




E. Conlingent Liabilities:

(Rs. In [akhs)
Parliculars Current Year Previous Year
M Clams of borrowers not acknowledged as debts 368 368
(i) Others &06 872

F. The Corporation has no "suppliers/ vendors® as such to be classified as required by
"The Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006".

G. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearanged, wheraver necessary,

D. DURAIRAJ S. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI 5. GUNASEGARAN
Company Secretary Chief Financlal Offlcer Managing Director Director

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennal V. BASKARAN
Date : 04-09-2018 _ Senior Partner




A) CASH FLOW FROM OQPERATING ACTIVIHES: 2017-2018 2016-2017
Rs, Rs.
Net Profit/{Loss) before Tax 320,450,100 400,384,031
Adjustments  for:
Depreciation & lease charge for the year 8,815,887 10,732,163
Loan loss provisioning and writeoffs - -
Loss/(Profif) on Scle of Fixed Assets {667 344) {640,503)
' 428,598,641 410,475,691
Adjustment for:
(Increase) Decrease in Investments 3,310,101 £315,08%)
(increqse) decredse in advances 2.087.5596,138 385,616,357
(Increase)decreuse in other assets (181,981,182} (63.639.,041)
Increase {decrease) In other Liabilitles 310,107,311 127,217,585
(i 2,547,631,009 859,355,503
Direct Taxes due [/ paid ()] {84,263,000) (120,854,000
{ + ib 2,463,348,009 738,501,603
B) CASHFLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assetfs (A.789.297) (14,493,381
Proceeds frormn sale of assets 795,667 821.6468
(3,963,630 (13,671,713)
Cy CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase{decrease) In capital — —_
Increqse (decrecase) in borrowings (1.918.344,073) (691,663,662)
Increase(decredse) In deposits (575,168,170) 257.860.833
(2,493,510,243) (433,802,829}
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents (A+B+C) (34,105,864) 291,026,961
Cash and Cash equivalents at the
beglhning of the year 861,732,590 570,705,629
Cosh and Cash equivalents at the
end of the year 827.626.726 861,732,590
D) DETAILS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash in hand 10,595,318 4,686,696
Reserve Bank of Indla 505.794 257,434
Current Aj/c with Scheduled Banks 720,376,370 851,701,634
Term Deposits with Banks 96,149,244 5,087 326
TOTAL 827,626,726 861,732,590
D. DURAIRAJ G. SRINIVASAN Dr. M. AARTHI S. GUNASEKARAN

Company Secretary Chief Financial Offlcer

Place : Chennci
: 04-09-2018

Date

Managing Director

Director

As per our report of even date annexed

For NM/s. VARDHAMAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

V. BASKARAN
Senior Partner




R. THIRUPPATHI VENKATASAMY, A & AS ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (E & RSA)
TAMIL NADU

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TAMIL NADU
INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%
MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial staterments of Tamilnadu Industrial Investment
Corporction Limited. Chenndl for the ysar ended 31st March 2018 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
(Ach) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Stafutory Auditors
appointed by the Compftroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
of the Act are responsitle for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with standards
on oudifing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 04.09.2018,

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Tamiinadu Industrlal investment
Corporation Limited, Chennai for the year ended 371st March 2018 under Section
143¢(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective
examinalion of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to aony cormment upoen or supplement to the Statutory
Auditors’ Report under Secilon 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behaif of the
- Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place : CHENNAJ R. THIRUPPATHI VENKATASAMY
Date . 03.12.2018 Accountant General




PATIERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2018

No. of Shares % as on
S.No. Pattern of Shareholding (Rs. 1000 each) | 31.03.2018
1. Covernment of Tamilnadu 3,035,228 94.56
2. Small Industries Development Bank of ndiq. 1.70.000 5.30
Mumbai
3. | Government of Puducherry 1,500 0.05
4. General Insurance Corporation of 785 0.02
India and Subsidiaries
5. {UC of India 375 0.01
6. | Others 2,068 0.06
TOTAL 3,209,956 100.00




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

692, 'MHU" Complex,
Anna Satal, Nandanarm,

Chennai - 600 035,

D
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Website: hitp:/ fwww tlic.org

HEAD OFFICE
TELEPRONE FAX E-MAIL
044-24331203 044- ho@Hlc.org
044-24306100 24347150
044-
24347209

REGIONAL OFFICES

CHENMAI

MNew No. 892, Anna Salal,
Ground Floor, Right Wing,
Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035,

COIMBATORE

No, 24, Dy, Nanjcppa Road, I Hoor
United Shopping Complex,
Coimbatore « 641 018,

MADURAI

No. 1A, 2nd East Cross Street
I Floor (Reliance Fresh Upstairs)
Anna Nagar, Madurai 625 020,

SALEM

St Laksbmi Complex, 1st FAoor
4722, Omalwr Main Road
Swarnapuri, Salem - 636 004,

TIRUNELVEL

5C / 6B, Hotel Shalantala Shopping Complex

IT Floor, Trivandrum Road,

Vannarpeattal,
Tirunelveli - 427 003
TRICHY

K.R.T. Builcling, ?¥Hoor,

No. 33, Promenade Road,
Contontrment,

Tiichy - 620 001,

044- rrnehennai@tiic.org
48529514
0422- rmcoimbatora@tiic,org
2302231
Q452- rmmadural@tiic,org
2533018
0427- rmsalemn@tiic.org
2448315
0462- mrtiruneiveli@tilc.org
2602721
0431- imirlchy@tiic.org
2414177

BRANCH OFFICES

CHENNAI

MNew No, 692, Anna Saial, Ground Floor,
Right Wing, Nandanam,
Chennai - 600 035,

TIRUVALLUR

86, C&D, H Mcain Road,
Armbattur Industial Estate,
Chennal - 400 058,

TAMBARAM

Mo, 27, st Hoot, Rojaji Road
Tambaram West (Near National Theatte)
Chenngi - 600 045,

044- bpmchennai@tiic.org
48529518

044- brtiuvallur@tic.org
26257664

044- bmiambaram@fiic.org
22260910
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VELLORE

Vasan ENT Clinic, T Floor,
73/A. Kotpadi Main Rood,
Gandhi Nagar, Vellore - 632 006

CUDDALORE

Arcot Woodlands (Annex), 3rd Floor
1, Bharathi Road,
Cudddiore - 607 001

COIMBATORE

No. 94, Dr. Nanjappa Road, I Foor,
United Shopping Complex,
Coimbatore - 641 018,

TIRUPUR

Kurnaran Shopping Cormplex,
11 Foar, Kumaran Road,
Near Rallway Station

Trupur - 441 601.

ERODE

C.5. Sengottiah Complex, II Floor, No. 23,

Chidambaram Colony, 80 feet Road,
Perivar Nagar, Erode - 638 001,

KURICHI

Plot No. 91, First Hoor, COSIEMA Complex

Kurichi SIDCO Indushicl Estate (Wesh)
Kurichi,Coimbatore ~ 641 021
MADURAI

Mo. 1A, East Cross Street (First Floor)
(Relicnce Fresh Upsteirs)
Anna Nagar, Madural - 625 620,

DINDIGUL

Plot No.9, Spencer Compound, 1T Hoor,

Tiruvaluvar Salai, Near Bus Stand,
Dindigul - 624 003,

KARAIKUDI

Shree PPKA Complex I Floor
Shanmugha Rafa Read,

Sekkalal Road
Karalkudi - 630 002,
SALEM

S Lakshmi Cornplex. ? Foor
4/22, Omalur Main Road,
Swamapuri, Salem - 636 004,

TELEPHONE

0416-
2249861

04142-
230831

0422-
2380520

0421-
2207489

0424-
2262080

0422-
2670084

0452-
2533331

0451-
2433785

04565~
238740

0427-
2440444

FAX

0427-
4042054

E-MAIL

bmveliore@tiic.org

bmcuddalore@tlic.org

bmcolmbatore@illc.org

bmtiruppur@tiic.crg

bmerode@tiic.org

brmkurichi@tic.org

brnrmadurci@tiic.org

brndindigul@tiic.org

brakaraikudi@tiic.org

brosalem@iilc.org
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TELEPHONE
NAMAIKAL
No, 20/127A-58, First Floor 04286-
80 Feet Road, Salem Rood 277667
Nomakkal - 637 00
DHARMAPURI
DDDC Building (Upstairs), 04342-
Pennagoram Road, 260866
Dharmapuri - 636 702,
HOSUR

Plot No, 308&309, SIPCOT Housing Colony 04344-
SIPCOT Industricl Compiex

(Opp. LAL), Near SBIfSIPCOT Shopping 275596
Complex, Hosur - 635 126,

TIRUNELVEL

5C/[5B, Hotel Shakuntala Shopping Compilex, 0462-
Ii Floor, Trivandrum Road. 2502038
Vanhampettal, ,

Tirunetvell - 627 003.

THOOTHUKUDI

Mo, 4/35, NP.S, Complex, II Fioor,  D461-
Polpeital, 2346082

MNear Bus Sfand,
Tuticorin - 428 002.

NAGERCOIL

37. Cape Rood, D4652-
Nagercoil - 626 001, 232859
SIVAKASI

No. 98/C4. Second Floor, 04562-
Chaimman Shanmuga Nadar Road, 229322
Sivakasi - 626 123

TRICHY

KRT Building. 1I Floor, 0431-
No. 33, Promenade Road, 24460498
Cantonment,

Trichy - 620 001.

PUDUKKOTTAI

‘Mena Complex’, 04322-
I Floor, 1.5, No.2430/31. 222354

West Main Street,
Pudukkottai - 622 G01.

THANJAVUR
28504, NG K, Agpartment, 04362~
Opp. o Andl Theatre, 2304565

Nanjilkottal Road,

FAX

E-MAIL

brmnamakkal@tiic.org

bmdharmapun@tic.org

bmhosur@tiic.org

bmfirunelveli@tiic.org

bmiuticorin@tllc.org

bmnagercoi@tic.org

bmsivalasi@tiic.org

bmtrichy@tiic.org

brapudekkotici@tlic.org

bmithanjavur@tiic.org
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Thanjavur - 613 001,

KARUR

526, North Pradakshcnar Road,
LIC Unlt =Buliding,

Kangr - 639 001.

VILUPURAM
23A. Ronganathan Shest, =Floor
Woadlands Coimplex.

Chenndi-Trichy Trunk Road,
Villupuram - 605 &02

TIRUVANNAMALAL

4-A, Lakshimipuram 1 Foor,
Bye-Pass Road, Gandhi Nagar,
Truvannamalal - 606 602,

RAMANATHAPURAM

No.1130-C, =Floor,

Qpp. To Sothurani,
Ramnad-Rameswaram Road,
Bharathi Nagar,
Romanathapuram - 623 504,

THENI

No. 3-A. =Moor, Jegannathan Street,

Old T V.S, Road. Bungaiamedu,
Thenl - 62§ 531,

VIRUDHUNAGAR

No. 100, Raitwoy Feeder Road,
Virudhunagar - 626 00,

PERAMBALUR

No. 132, =Foor, Mathanagopaiapuran

2nd Sireet,
FPerambalur - 621 212

NAGAPATTIINAM

Daor No, 12/1, LRS Complex,

il Hoor, (Opp. to Miltary Canfeen)
Naduvar Keela Sfraet
‘Nagapattinam - 611 601,

TELEPHONE

FIELD

04324-
235581

04146-
229131

OFFICES

04175~
253032

04567-
232474

04546-
251982

04562-
243911

04328-
276659

04365-
225656

FAX

E-MAIL

brkarur@tic.org

bmvillupuraom@tiic.org

bentiravannamalai@tic.org

bmramnad@tiic.oig

bmtheni@fiic.org

brviudhunagar@tiic.org

brnperambalur@tiic.org

bmnagapatinam@filc.org
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PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AT HEAD OFFICE

Name of the officlal

(Thiru,/Trnt.) Designafion

T. Kirubakaran General Manager

&. Srinivosan General Manager

S. Murdlidharan Deputy General Mancaget
S. Sashikalc Deputy General Manager
R, Kishore Kumar Assistant General Manager
S. Ashok Assistant General Manager
D. Durdlrqj Assistard General Manager/

Company Secretary
M. Rongaraju Senior Manager
S, Chockanathon Senior Manager

R.J. Ramssh Senior Manager




THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




